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1. Consolidated Financial Results for the Three-Month Period Ended June 30, 2008
(Apr. 1, 2008 — Jun. 30, 2008)

{1) Consolidated Operating Results (Accumulated total)
{Note: Percentages represent percentage changes from the previous peried and the fiscal year.)

Operating income Operating profit Recurring profit Net income
Milions of yen % Milions of yen % Milions of yen % Milions of yen %
Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2008 104,168 — 19,713 — 20,219 - 11,801 -
Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2007 87,231 (8.5) 8,439 | (28.0) 8,920 | (28.4) 6,623 4.4
. Diiuted net
Net income .
¢ share income (loss)
pe per share i
Yen Yen ’ {
Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2008 93.84 -
Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2007 52.23 —
{2) Consolidated Financial Position
’ Shareholders' Net assets
Total assets Net assets equity ratio per share
Millions of yen Millions of yen % Yen
Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2008 1,840,775 426,731 19.9 3,047.16
Mar. 31, 2008 2,019,055 418,885 18.8 2,991.03

Reference: Shareholders’ equity  Three-month period ended Jun. 30, 2008: 386,433 million yen

Year ended Mar. 31, 2008: 379,316 million yen
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2. Dividends
Cash dividends per share
Three-month . Nine-month
Record Dates Period First half-end Period Year-end Total
Yen Yen Yen Yen Yen

Year ended Mar. 31, 2008 —_ 20.00 — 20.00 40.00
Year ended Mar. 31, 2009 —_

Year ending Mar. 31,

2009 (Planned) 20.00 — 20.00 40.00

Note: Revisions for planned dividends during the three-month period ended June 30, 2008: No

3. Forecast for Fiscal Year Ending March 2009 (Apr. 1, 2008 — Mar. 31, 2009)

{Percentages are year-on-year changes for the first-half pericd of the fiscal year and the fiscal year.)

Lo . . - Net income
Operating income Operating profit Recurring profit Net income per share
Millions of yen % Milions of yen % Milions of yen % Millions of yen| % Yen
First-half period
ending Sept.
30, 2008 206,300 - 16,632 - 16,169 - 3,600 — 28.38
Year ending
Mar. 31, 2009 397,978 1.7 41,013 | {34.9) 40,964 | (36.3) 13,000 | (18.5) 102.50

Note: Revisions for forecast for Fiscal Year Ending March 2009 during the three-month period: None

4. Others

(1) Changes in significant subsidiaries during the three-month period ended March 31, 2009.
(Changes in subsidiaries affecting the scope of consolidation): No

(2) Simplified accounting methods and special accounting methods used for preparation of quarterly
consolidated financial statements: Yes

Note: Please see “4. Others of [Results of Operations and Financial Condition]" on page 3 for more information.

(3) Revisions in accounting rules, procedures and presentations concerning preparation of quarterly
consolidated financial statements (Revisions to be written in significant items concerning the basis
for preparing quarterly consolidated financial statements)

1. Revisions involving changes to accounting standards: Yes
2. Other revisions: No
Note: Please see “4. Others of {Results of Operations and Financial Condition]” on page 3 for more information.

{4) Number of shares outstanding (Common shares)
1. Shares issued and outstanding (including treasury stock)
Three-month period ended June 30, 2008: 134,866,665 Year ended March 31, 2008: 134,866,665
2. Treasury stock
Three-mgnth peried ended June 30, 2008: 8,049,140 Year ended March 31, 2008: 8,048,944
3. Avarage number of shares {three-month period of the fiscal year)
Three-month period ended June 30, 2008: 126,817,650 Three-month period ended June 30, 2007; 126,818,289

/Explanation of proper use of forecasts and other important items \
1.The above forecasts are based on information currently available to the Company at the time of the release of this report.
Actual results could differ materially from projections due to various factors.

2, Beginning with the current fiscal year, Promise is using the “Accounting Standards for Quarterly Consolidated Financial
Statements”™ (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Statement No. 12) and “Implementation Guidance for Accounting
Standards for Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements® (Accounting Standards Board of Japan implementation
Guidance No. 14). In addition, the quarterly consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

\ “Rules for Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements.” /
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[Results of Operations and Financial Condition]

1. Results of Operations
During the three-month period ended June 2008, Japan's economic recovery came to a halt as weak
corporate earnings and lackluster personal income levels offset the positive effect of growing exports.
Furthermore, the Japanese economy may be on the verge of a downturn. One reason is concerns about a
U.S. recession resulting from the subprime loan crisis. Recent trends in stock and foreign exchange
markets and the sharp increase in the cost of crude oil are further indications of a possible economic
downturn in Japan.

In the consumer finance industry, companies continued to face an extremely challenging operating
environment. Companies were significantly altering their business portfolios and restructuring operations
by closing unprofitable branches, cutting workforces and taking other actions. These changes are forcing
many small- and medium-sized consumer finance companies to shut down their operations.

The Promise Group is taking many actions in response to the rapid changes in market conditions. The
core strategies are rebuilding the consumer finance business and diversifying the profit structure. The
objectives are to build a sound earnings base and establish new sources of growth. In the three-month
period, consolidated performance benefited from conclusion of the operations of SANYO SHINPAN and
from an improvement in the performance of the loan guarantee and other businesses associated with
consumer finance. These contributions more than offset a decrease in non-consolidated interest on
consumer loans at Promise. In addition, earnings benefited from cost-reduction programs. As a result,
three-month period consolidated operating income increased 19.4% to 104,168 million yen, operating
profit increased 126.7% to 20,219 million yen and net income increased 79.7% te 11,901 million yen.

2. Financial Condition
Current assets totaled 1,748,258 million yen at the end of the three-month period, 4.1% less than at the
end of March 2008. This was attributable to declines of 47,464 million yen in short-term loans receivable
and 41,042 million yen in consumer loans receivable.

Fixed assets decreased 1.4% to 192,516 million yen. There were declines of 816 million yen in
property and equipment and 1,798 million yen in intangible fixed assets and other factors.

Compared with the end of March 2008, total assets decreased 3.9% to 1,940,775 million yen.

Current liabilities decreased 6.3% to 602,581 million yen mainly because of declines of 18,029 million
yen in short-term borrowings and 18,000 million yen in corporate bonds scheduled for redemption within
one year.

Long-term liabilities decreased 4.8% from the end of the previous fiscal year to 911,462 million yen.
This was primarily attributable to declines of 27,117 million yen in long-term loans payable and 10,095
million yen in corporate bonds.

Total liabilities decreased 5.4% during the three-month period to 1,514,043 million yen.

Net assets increased 1.9% from the end of the previous fiscal year to 426,731 million yen. The primary
cause was an increase of 9,379million yen in retained earnings.

3. Forecasts for Fiscal Year Ending March 2009
The operating environment for the Promise Group is expected {o be challenging in the fiscal year ending
March 2008. However, there are no revisions to the first half and fiscal year forecasts announced on May
8, 2008 since the three-month pericd operating income was about the same as initially planned.

4. Others

{1) Changes in significant subsidiaries during the three-month pericd ended June 30, 2008
(Changes in subsidiaries affecting the scope of consolidation): No

(2) Simplified accounting methods and special accounting methods used for preparation of quarterly
financial statements

1) Simplified accounting methods
Method for calculating deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets were calculated using the same earnings forecast and tax planning as was
used at the end of the previous fiscal year to determine the likelihood that these assets can be

-3




Promise Co., Lid. (8574)

recovered. This is because there has been no significant change in the operating environment since
the end of the previous fiscal year and no significant change in the occurrence of one-time
differences.

Altowance for severance indemnities for employees

Allowance for severance indemnities for employees was calculated by dividing retirement benefits
in portion as of the beginning of the year and posting the respective amont in quarterly period as
well as in accumulated period from the beginning of the year.

2) Special accounting method used for quarterly consolidated financial statements
Not applicable

(3) Revisions in accounting principles, procedures and presentations used for quarterly consolidated
financial statements

1) Accounting standard for quarterly consolidated financial statements
Beginning with the current fiscal year, Promise is using the “Accounting Standards for Quarterly
Financial Statements” {Accounting Standards Board of Japan Statement No. 12) and
“‘Implementation Guidance for Accounting Standards for Quarterly Financia! Statements”
{Accounting Standards Board of Japan Implementation Guidance No. 14). In addition, the quarterly
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with “Rules for Quarterly Consolidated
Financial Statements.”

2} Current treatment for accounting purposes of foreign subsidiaries for consolidated financial
statements
Beginning with the current fiscal year, Promise is using “Current Treatment for Accounting Purposes
of Foreign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial Statements” {(Accounting Standards Board of
Japan, May 17, 2006, Practical Solutiocn Report No. 18) and has made the required revisions to the
consolidated financial statements. Adoption of this practical solution did not result in significant
differences in operating profit, recurring profit or net income before income taxes and minority
interests compared with the previous accounting method.




5. Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Summary of Consolidated Balance Sheets
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(Millions of yen}

Three-Month Period

Fiscal Year Ended

Classification Ended Jun. 30, 2008 Mar.31, 2008
Amount Amount
(Assets)
Current assets
Cash and deposits 112,150 122,994
Notes and accounts receivable 571 612
Consumer loans receivable: Principal 1,706,683 1,747,736
installment receivable 71,049 65,767
Marketable Securities 16,400 11,000
Purchased receivable 26,288 27,298
Short-term loans receivables 39,834 87,298
Deferred tax assets 42 122 46,058
Claim for indemnities 22,767 22,333
Other 35,625 36,365
Allowance for credit losses (325,243) (343,576}
Total current assets 1,748,258 1,823,888
Fixed assets
Froperty and equipment 70,831 71,648
Intangible fixed assets
Goodwill 58,982 60,576
Cther 17,141 17,345
Total intangibte fixed assets 76,124 77,922
Investments and advances
investment in securities 29,109 28,389
Other 16,451 17,206
Total investments and advances 45,561 45,596
Total fixed assets 192 516 195,166
Total assets 1,840,775 2,018,055
(Liabilities)
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 219,463 237,492
Bonds scheduled for redemption within one year 20,200 38,200
Commercial paper 30,000 25,000
Current portion of long-term debt 186,259 189,195
Accrued bonuses to employees 2,671 4,047
Accruals for debt guarantees 14,829 14,902
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 87,807 87,693
Other 41,350 46,447
Total current liabilities 602,581 642,979
Long-term liabilities
Corporate bonds 326,624 336,720
Long-term debt 391,318 418,435
Accrued severance indemnities 4,507 4,005
Allowance for retirement benefits for directors and
corporate auditors 328 339
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 186,598 196,194
Cther 2,085 1,496
Tota! long-term liabilities 911,462 957,191
Total liabilities 1,514,043 1,600,170
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(Continued) (Millions of yen)
Three-Month Period Fiscal Year Ended
Classification Ended Jun. 30, 2008 Mar.31, 2008
Amount Amount
(Net assets)
Shareholders' equity
Common stock 80,737 80,737
Capital surplus 138,413 138,413
Retained earnings 226,706 217,327
Treasury stock {57,424) (57,424}
Total shareholders’ equity 388,432 379,054
Revaluation and translation adjustments
Net unrealized gain on securities 788 96
Net deferred hedge gains and losses 0 {7}
Foreign currency translation adjustments (2,787) 172
Total valuation and translation agjustments {1,998} 262
Minority interests 40,297 39,568
Total net assets 426,731 418,885
Total liabilities and net assets 1,940,755 2,019,055
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{2) Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income {(Millions of yen)
Three-Month Period
Classification (Apr.1, 2008 -Jun.30, 2008)
Amount
Operating income
Interest an consumer loans 87,364
Other financial income 183
Sales 112
Other 16,538
Total operating income 104,168
Operating expenses
Financial expenses 5,587
Cost of sales 73
Other 78,793
Total operating expenses 84,455
Operating profit 19,713
Non-operating income
interest and dividend income on investments 527
Equity in net gain of affiliated companies 345
Other 165
Total non-operating income 1,038
Non-operating expenses
Interest expense 379
Other 152
Tetal non-operating expenses 531
Recurring profit 20,219
Extraordinary income
Gain on sales of property and equipment 8
Gain on sales of investment in securities 5
Total extraordinary income 14
Extraordinary losses
Loss on revision for losses of previous year 63
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 86
Loss on sales of property and equipment 25
Loss on valuation of investments in subsidiaries 1,218
Other ' 103
Total extraordinary losses 1,496
income before income taxes and minority interests . 18,737
Income taxes Current 2,169
Deferred 3,837
Total income taxes 6,007
Minority interests in net income of consolidated subsidiaries 828
Net income 11,801

Beginning with the current fiscal year, Promise is using the “Accounting Standards for Quarterly Consolidated
Financial Statements’ (Accounting Standards Board of Japan Statement No. 12) and “Implementation
Guidance for Accounting Standards for Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements™ (Accounting Standards
Board of Japan Implementation Guidance No. 14). In addition, the quarterly consolidated financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with “Rules for Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements.”

{3) Note for Conditions for Going Business
Not applicable

(4) Note for Significant Changes on Shareholders’ Equity
Not applicable




6. Other Information
(1) Operating Income

il L., LId. \Ou/5)

(Millions of yen)

Three-Month Period

Classification (Apr.4, 2008 - Jun.30, 2008)
Amount %

Interest on consumer loans 87,364 839

Collection of written-off loans 2,127 20

Operating Fees and commissions 2,031 2.0
if?nc:r:r;ﬁ';rom Collection of purchased receivables 4,386 4.2
business Loan guarantee revenues 5,988 5.8
Cther financial revenues 153 0.1

Subtotal 102,051 98.0

Operating Sales 112 0.1
iricome ffom | Other 2,004 19
businesses Subtotal 2,118 20
Total 104,168 100.0

Note: Within Operating income from financing business, Collection of written-off loans, Fees and commissions, Collection of purchased
receivables, Loan guarantee revenues and Other in Operating income from other businesses, quarterly statements of income under

Other operating income,

{2) Other Indicators

Classification

Three-Month Period
Ended Jun. 30, 2008

Consumer loans outstanding 1,710,956
{Millions of yen) Unsecured loans 1,695,651

Secured loans 15,304
Number of customers 3,263,180

Unsecured loans 3,259,425

Secured loans 3,755
Number of branches 2,105

Staffed branches 3614

Unstaffed branches 1,744
Number of automated contract machines 2,07
Number of ATMs 2,333
Number of loan processing machines 363
Number of employees 5,880
Loan losses (Millions of yen) 45,751
Allowance for credit losses (Millions of yen) 325,620
Net income per share (Yen) 93.84
Net assets per share (Yen) 3,047.16

Notes: 1. Consumer loans outstanding includes off-balance-sheet loans of 4,263 million yen that have been securitized and sold.
2. Number of customers is the total number of customers of Promise and each of its consclidated subsidiaries and is derived
from the number of debtars listed in the breakdown of customers compiled through computer-aided name identification.

3. Number of automated contract machines is the total number of automated contract machines installed.
4. Number of employees is the number of workers. Seconded employees are included in the number of employees of the
companies to which they have been seconded.

5. Loan Iosses include losses on claims for indemnity and installment receivables.

6. Allowance for credit losses includes Reserve for loan losses listed under Other in Investments and advances on the
consolidated balance sheets.
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(3) Note
Subsequent Event)

Three-Month Pericd Ended June. 30, 2008
{Apr. 1, 2008 — Jun. 30, 2008)

The Board of Directors of Promise Co., Ltd. meeting on July 8 and July 9, 2008, approved a
resolution to issue Euro yen-denominated zero-coupon convertible bonds (fenkanshasaigata
shinkabu yoyakuken-tsuki shasai) due 2015. The details are as follows:

Aggregate issue amount: 42,000 million yen

[ssue price: 100% of face value (face value: 10 million yen)

Subscription price: 102.5% of face value

Redemption price: 100% of face value

Interest rate: Zero coupon

Maturity: July 24, 2015

Payment and issue date: July 24, 2008

Use of proceeds: The Company intends to use the net proceeds from the issue of the convertible

bonds principally for repaying the remaining balance of the bridge loan facility relating to the

acquisition of Sanyo Shinpan Finance Co., Lid.

9. Collateral and guarantees:; None

10.  Total number of stock acquisition rights to be issued: 4,200

11.  Exercise period of stock acquisition rights: A holder of the convertible bonds is entitled to exercise

the stock acquisition rights and obtain such shares of common stock in the period from June 1,
2015 or earlier if any one of certain specified corporate events are proposed with respect to the
Company, up to July 16, 2015,

12.  Assets to be used for the exercise of stock acquisition rights and the method of valuation

{1) Bonds attached to the stock acquisition right being exercised shall be submitted.
(2) The value of assets to be paid for the acquisition of one stock acquisition right shall be equal to
the face value of the bond.

13. Bond repurchase covenant: Between July 24, 2011 and April 30, 2015 {(an approximate three
years and nine month period beginning from the third year from the issue date up to
approximately three months prior to the maturity) the Company may acquire the convertible
bonds from the holders if the Company's share price over a specified period is trading at or above
130% of the conversion price of the convertible bonds then in effect. Between May 1, 2015 and
July 15, 2015 (an approximate three month period beginning approximately three months prior to
the maturity and up to approximately one week prior to the maturity) the Company may acquire
the convertible bonds from the holders irrespective of the Company's share price. Any such
acquisition of the convertible bonds by the Company will be made in exchange for a yen cash
amount for the principal amount and certain shares of common stock of the Company determined
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the convertibie bonds.

14. Early redemption covenant: Holders of the convertible bonds will be entitled to require the

Company to redeem their convertible bonds on July 24, 2013 at 105% of the principal amount.
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{Reference)

Consolidated Financial Statements for the Three-Month Period Ended June 30, 2007
Summary of Consolidated Statements of Income for the Previous Three-Month Period  (Millions of yen)

Three-Month Period
L {Apr. 1, 2007 —
Classification Jun. 30, 2007)
Amount
Operating income
Interest on consumer loans 80,176
Sales 447
Other 6,607
Total operating income 87,231
Operating expenses
Financial expenses 4,623
Cost of sales 425
Other 73,744
Total operating expenses 78,792
Operating profit 8,439
Non-operating income
Interest and dividend income on investments 109
Equity in net gain of affiliated companies 200
Other 21
Total non-operating income 521
Non-operating expenses 40
Recurring profit 8,820
Extraordinary income 0
Extraordinary losses 399
Income before income taxes and minority interests 8,521
income taxes Current 1,637
Deferred {153)
Minority interests in net income of consalidated subsidiaries 414
Net income 6,623
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{Reference)
Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Summary of Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Fromise L0o., LId. (go/g)

(Millions of yen)

Three-Month Period

Fiscal Year Ended

Classification Ended Jun. 30, 2008 Mar.31, 2008
Amount Amount
(Assets)
Current assets
Cash and deposits 56,155 51,299
Consumer loans receivable: Principal 1,122,513 1,143,770
Marketable Securities 16,400 11,000
Short-term loans receivables 160,269 197,833
Other 67,951 72,452
Allowance for credit losses (212,789) (221,306)
Total current assets 1,210,500 1,255,049
Fixed assets
Property and equiprnent 58,390 58,944
Intangible fixed assets 7,192 7,13
Investments and advances 74,686 74,715
Total fixed assets 140,268 140,772
Total assets 1,350,768 1,385,821
(Liabilities)
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 101,000 101,000
Bonds scheduled for redemption within one year 20,000 30,000
Current portion of long-term debt 112,031 112,726
Accrued bonuses to employees 1,327 2,825
Accruals for debt guarantees 14,437 13,911
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 60,000 60,000
Other 7,689 10,542
Total current liabilities 316,484 331,004
Long-term liabilities
Comorate bonds 250,424 260,420
Long-term debt 290,080 311,013
Accrued severance indemnities 2,887 2,887
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 134,700 138,000
Other 983 460
Total long-term liabilities 679,075 712,781
Total ligbilities 995,560 1,043,785
(Net assets)
Shareholders’ equity
Common stock 80,737 80,737
Capital surplus 127,336 127,336
Retained eamnings 203,568 201,164
Treasury stock (57,424) (57,424)
Total shareholders’ equity 354,217 351,813
Revaluation and translation adjustments
Net unrealized gain on securities 930 229
Net deferred hedge gains and losses 0 {7)
Totatl valuation and translation adjustments 990 222
Total net assets 355,208 352,036
Total liabilities and net assets 1,350,768 1,395,821
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(2) Summary of Non-Consolidated Statements of Income {Millions of yen)
Three-Month Period Ended Jun.30, 2008
Classification {Apr. 1, 2008 ~Jun. 30, 2008)
Amount
Operating income
Interest on consumer loans 57,109
Other 7,869
Total operating income 64,978
Operating expenses
Financial expenses 3,472
Other 50,944
Total operating expenses 54,417
Operating profit 10,561
Non-operating income
Interest income on investments 532
Dividend income on investments 278
Other 44
Total non-operating income 856
Non-pperating expenses
Interest expense 366
Provision for uncollectible loans 359
Other 43
Total non-operating expenses 768
Recurring profit 10,649
Extraordinary income
Gain on sales of property and equipment 5
Gain on sales of investment in securities 5
Total extraordinary income 11
Extraordinary losses
Loss on valuation of investments in subsidiaries 1,218
Other ) 48
Total extraordinary losses 1,266
Income before income taxes 9,394
Income taxes Current 85
Deferred 4,357
_ Total income taxes 4,453
Netincome - ' o : 4,940

The disclosed quarterly consolidated financial statements are based on “Rules for Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements.”
However, they are not prepared for the purpose of reviewing at legal disclosure.
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Amendments to the laws governing Japan’s consumer finance industry are bringing about changes of an
unprecedented magnitude. Realignment of the industry is one of the biggest changes. Determined to suc-
ceed in this industry, Promise is restructuring its business portfolio by pursuing a strategy that focuses on
building a sound profit structure along with a new foundation for sustained growth.

Promise was established with a commitment to pursuing the ideals of consumer finance and aiming for the
highest possible goals. Guided by a corporate philosophy rooted in this spirit, Promise continues to concen-
trate on upgrading business operaticns, management systems and financial soundness. Progress in these
three areas is setting the stage for even greater accomplishments in the years ahead.

The Promise Group’s Corporate Philosophy

Our Mission: Support affluent lifestyles and aim to be a trusted corporate citizen

Our Management: Target appropriate profit levels through efficient management and seek to achieve
sustainable growth

Be appreciated by customers and cooperate with society to realize mutual harmony

and benefit together with employees

Our Actions:

The Promise Code of Ethics

Promise will show respect for all stakeholders. As a responsible corporate citizen, we will preserve
social order with the Promise Code of Ethics, which represents a promise concerning customers,
business partners, investors, the public, the environment and cur employees.

Contents

Highlights of the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2008
The Promise Group’s Business Indicators

Financial Highlights

A Letter to Shareholders and Investors

Although the Promise Group faces a challenging environment, it is making strides towards operating growth
to meet the expectations of shareholders.

The Foundation for the Businesses of Promise

This section demonstrates the progress made by Promise in building a new base for growth
as the consumer finance industry undergoes momentous changes.

Sound Finances and Management Framework

This section explains measures inveolving cerperate governance, compliance,
and cther activities needed to establish a management framework for sustained growth.

‘The Foundation for the Finances of Promise
Industry Data

Corporate Information

Cautionary Information with Respect to Forward-Looking Statements

In addition to historical facts regarding Promise’s past performance, this annual report containg forward-looking statements, including plans and
strategies that are based on the managernent’s current assumptions and beliefs in light of currently available information. Forward-looking statements
involve inherent risks and uncertainties, including, without limitation, risks associated with changes in the general economic conditions and business
environmert in Japan as well as changes to Japanese laws and regulations.




Highlights of the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2008 I

May 2007

Promise begins reforming its cost structure

Promise drove forward broad based reforms to switch to a cost
structure designed for the operating environment which will follow the
enforcement of all provisions of the Money Lending Business Law.
Actions for cost efficiency include consolidating customer service
centers, integrating marketing channels, rearganizing consumer
finance subsidiaries, using human resources in the optimal manner,
and other measures.

May 2007

Introduction of automotive financial services

Promise announced the introduction of financial services associated
with automobiles, one element of measures to create a new busi-
ness model. The goal of this modet is to directly target the payment
settlement needs associated with many consumer activities. By tak-
ing actions that include alliances with companies cutside the con-
sumer finance industry, Promise plans to use this mode! to serve a
broader range of customer segments.

Through Do Financial Service Co., Ltd., a newly established com-
prehensive finance company, Promise will introduce services for the
payment settlement needs linked to used car purchases and car
maintenance and repair services. The plan is to build a framework
for offering financial products that are highly convenient and useful.

June 2007
Sale of bonds denominated in U.S. dollars

In another step to diversify sources of funds and reduce procure-
ment costs, Promise completed its first issue of U.S. dollar denomi-
nated bonds. The Company sold US$500 million straight bonds with
a 5.95% vyield (2,234% on yen denominated payment base}, an
issue price of 99.846% and a maturity of five years. This bond issue
raised consolidated capital market instruments to 32.6% of
Promisg's total direct funding.

July 2007
Do Financial Service begins operations

Promise established Do Financial Service to pursue a new business
strategy of directly serving the payment processing needs of con-
sumers. Do Financial Service started offering financial products
primarily to the customers of the operating companies. The first
products were a loan for automobile buyers and a loan for automobile
sellers who still have an outstanding loan.

September 2007

Takeover bid for SANYO SHINPAN by Promise
(August 13 to September 13, 2007)

SANYO SHINPAN FINANCE CQ., LTD. and its group companigs
joined the Promise Group following a friendly takeover bid. The pri-
mary strategies following the takeover bid objectives are {0 use the
resuliing increase in the size of the Promise Group to continue earn-
ing substantial revenues and to achieve substantial cost savings.
Actions started immediately after integration to capture synergies
across group companies as quickly as possible. Additionally,
Promise collaborates with SANYO SHINPAN primarily in the busi-
ness fields of consumer finance, and also loan guarantee and loan
servicer, thereby producing further improvements in profitability.

December 2007

Reduction in maximum interest rate

Promise lowered its maximum interest rate to new customers to
17.8%. This is the lowest among Japan's big four consumer finance
companies. Accordingly, the interest rate range for new loans is
7.9% to 17.8%. This is one of many actions taken by Promise {0
restructure the consumer finance business in preparation for the
enforcement of all provisions of the Money Lending Business Law.
Promise believes this lower rate will be an effectiva means of
increasing the number of new customers and deepening customer
relationships.

| Annual Report 2008 | 1 |




The Promise Group’s Business Indicators |
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{¥ million)

200413 2005/3 2006/3 200773 2008/3

Consumer loans outstanding 1,629,055 1,599,636 1,580,883 1,491,836 1,757,679
Year-on-year growth (%) -53 4.6 -1.2 -5.6 17.8
Individual customers 1,529,055 1,599,636 1,580,983 1,491,836 1,757,679
Unsecured loans 1,523,667 1,595397 1,577,494 1,488,980 1,741,550
Secured loans 5,387 4,238 3.488 2,854 16,122
Corporate customers — — — — 6
Unsecured loans — — — - -
Secured joans — — — — 6

MNotes: 1. Commencing in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005, At-Lean Co., Ltd. has been included in

consolidation.

2. Commencing in the first half of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the SANYC SHINPAN
group has been included in consolidation. Consumer loans outstanding include off-balance-sheet
loans that have been securitized and sold.

¥ million)
2004/3 2005/3 2008/3 2007/3 2008/3
Guaranteed loans outstanding 2,779 56,965 139,156 173,619 423,230

Notes: 1, Commencing in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2005, PROMISE (TAIWAN} CO., LTD. has

been included in consolidation.

2. In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, Promise’s guaranteed loans outstanding rose
substantially due to the Company's new joint consumer finance business with Sumitomo Mitsui

Banking Corporation.

3. In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, PROMISE (TAIWAN) terminated its loan guarantee

business.,

4. Commencing in the first half of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the SANYQO SHINPAN
group has been included in consolidation.

(Thousands)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of accounts 2,941 3,024 2,950 2,775 3,343
Year-on-year growth (%) -89 28 -2.4 -5.8 20.4
Individual customers 2,941 3,024 2,950 2,775 3,243
Unsecured loans 2,939 3,022 2,948 2774 3,339
Secured loans 2 1 1 1 3
Corporate customers — — — — 0
Unsecured loans — - - - —
Secured loans — — — — 0
200413 2005/3 200673 2007/3 2008/3

Number of unsecured loan branches 1,644 1,628 1,586 1,578 2,124
Staffed branches 544 530 472 471 363
Unstaffed branches 1,100 1,098 1,114 1,107 1,761
Number of ATMs and CDs 1,782 1,768 1,694 1,682 2,364
Number of automated contract machines 1,503 1,880 1,629 1,521 2,075
Number of loan processing machines 123 452 1,013 983 365




Financial Higlﬂights

Promise Co., Lid. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  Years ended March 31 |

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, consumer loans outstanding increased 17.2% to ¥1,747.7 billion due to the consolidation

for the first time of the SANYO SHINPAN group in the consolidated financial statements. Operating income increased 6.1% to

¥391.2 hillion mainly because of growth in income from loan guarantees and other peripheral businesses.

Earnings benefited from the growth in operating income and measures to cut advertising expenses and other categories of

expenses. In addition, earnings in the prior fiscal year were held down by an addition to the alfowance for losses on interest

repayments due to a change in the method for calculating this allowance. On the other hand, this allowance was not included in

the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008. As a result, operating profit was ¥63.0 billion and net income was ¥16.0 billion.

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2008
For the Year:
Total operating income ¥391,239 ¥368,916 ¥381,297 ¥369,860 ¥390,081 ¥410,619  $3,904,984
Operating profit (loss) 62,974  (203,323) 67,352 128,301 87,869 106,958 628,551
Income (loss) before income taxes
and minority interests 44,586  (330,317) 71,332 127,174 79,138 105,806 445,015
Net income (loss) 15,955  (378,283) 42,047 75,379 41,576 60,716 159,247
Credit tosses including provision
for uncollectible foans 102,458 244,007 125,806 97,540 146,413 124,810 1,022,640
Provision for losses on interest
repayment 48,042 324,832 23,870 — — — 479,513
At Year-End:
Total assets ¥2,019,055 ¥1,569,540 ¥1,760,186 ¥1,785,143 ¥1,718,721 ¥1,855,353 $20,152,268
Consumer loans receivable: Principal 1,747,736 1,481,836 1,580,883 1,599,636 1,529,055 1,614,524 17,444,216
Total net assets 418,885 386,172 776,358 793,987 636,667 618,110 4,180,910
Interest-bearing debt 1,245,042 896,390 884,783 916,256 1,004,033 1,154,086 12,426,822
Allowance for credit logsses 343,959 301,208 135,674 130,589 133,877 115,398 3,433,070
Allowance for losses on
interest repayments 283,887 251,010 23,870 — — — 2,833,492
Amounts per Share (Yen / U.S. Dollars):
Net income (loss)* ¥125.81 ¥(29B287) ¥321.38 ¥576.05 ¥342.19 ¥483.62 $1.25
Cash dividends 40.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 100.00 100.00 0.39
Net assets 2,991.03 298782 612114 5901.62 526021 495212 29.85

* Based on Japanese accounting standards
Note: U.S. dollar amounts in 1his annual report are translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.S.$1, the approximate exchange rate at March 31, 2008.

{¥ bilon)

400

Total Operating Income

o2 04 05 08 O7

Net Income (Loss)

(v billion) ¥ billion)
100 2,000
50 1,500
‘ 1.000
0 D H 0
= el
= 1 "°° i
I
oo . | ]

Consumer Loans Receivable: Principal

03 04 05 06 Q7 08

| Annuz Report 2008 | 3 |



A Letter to Shareholders and Investors

First of all, 1, as the repreSentative of
the Promise Group, wou’d like to
express my sincere grati de to all our
shareholders for the undérstanding and
support extended to us.

agement been so criticagto success in

Never hefore has the quiity of man-

Japan’s consumer finance industry.
Consumer finance companies must

take decisive actions no {F' to prepare

f- for the full-scale enforce_::': ent in 2010 of

: Japan's Money Lending Business

Control and Regulation L?aw as amend-

of interest

| ed {Money Lending Busi iess Law).
" Besides this, the volum%

?

4 Promise Co., Lid.




Growth driven by quick adaptation to a changing business environment

The Promise Group still faces the challenge of envirenmental changes brought about by Japan's Money
Lending Business Law enforcement in December 2007. The full enforcement of the law, scheduted in
2010, will impose many restrictions, such as a lower maximum interest rate, a limit on total loans provided
for each borrower, and more rigorous restrictions on companies that intend to enter into the consumer
finance business. Since the impact of the new law on earnings will be enormous, it will fundamentally alter
the operating environment for the entire consumer finance industry. The very survival of Japanese con-
sumer finance companies will depend on how skillfully their managements make the necessary reformations
to their operations and business models, regardless of the size of the enterprise.

The Promise Group has already started to build an operating framework that will be required to produce
earnings consistently after the full enforcement of the Money Lending Business Law as amended, includ-
ing the reduction of the maximum interest rate. Specifically, strategies include rebuilding our consumer
finance business, the expansion of the loan guarantee business through an alliance with the Sumitomo
Mitsui Financial Group [SMFG), the diversification of our profit structure by fostering new businesses, and
expansion of overseas businesses.

Integration with the SANYO SHINPAN group—

aiming to rebuild the consumer finance business

The management integration with the SANYQO SHINPAN group has had a considerable impact cn cur per-
formance in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008. The inclusicn of this group in our consolidated financial
staterments resulted in an increase of the balance of loans ouistanding by 17.8% compared to the previ-
ous fiscal year, to ¥1,757.6 billion, including off-balanced loans due to securitization schemes. Following
this integration, we have become one of the largest groups in Japan’s consumer finance industry.

By drawing on the unique strengths of the Promise and SANYO SHINPAN groups, the integration is
expected to increase the volume of consumer loans as well as the number of customers. Moreover, we
foresee benefits such as cost reductions from synergies resulting from the centralization of resources on
business. Our most important objective is using this integration to establish a clear competitive edge in the
consumer finance industry. Furthermors, Promise and SANYQ SHINPAN have complementary strengths
in the loan guarantee business. Promise has loan guarantee agreements primarily with megabanks,
notably Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC). SANYO SHINPAN has extensive relationships with
regional financial institutions throughout Japan.

Within the Promise Group, we are transferring the loan receivables owned by two of our consumer
finance subsidiaries in Japan to Promise and its loan servicer subsidiary in order to reduce the administra-
tive costs of the two subsidiaries. To improve of the quality of our loan portfolio, we have revised our credit
scoring model to meet the lowered maximum interest rate of 17.8% for new customers, as of December
2007. This complies with the legislated maximum lending rate well before the enforcement of the Money
Lending Business Law. Introducing this lower interest rate was a firm step toward building a business
model under the new interest rate regulations. We are improving the soundness of our loan portfolio
through the application of the same strict credit management policy to existing customers as well as
new customers.

| Annual Report 2008 | § |
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Closer links with SMFG and establishing a foundation

for starting new businesses for diversification of our profit structure

One of the greatest advantages of the Promise Group is our ability to quickly diversify our profit structure
by combining our expertise with the skills of alliance partners. The loan guarantee business is an excellent
example. A joint consumer finance operation with SMFG called the Cascade Business has been contribut-
ing to growth in the volume of loan guarantees. We also benefit from building thorough alliance networks
of loan guarantees between SANYO SHINPAN and local financial institutions. This helped to increase the
amount of cur guaranteed loans outstanding, which totaled ¥423.2 billion at the end of March 2008.

Alliances with companies outside the consumer finance business are another source of profit structure
diversification. Do Financial Service, which we formed to create a new business model, is playing a central
role in this diversification. Wa plan to apply these alliances to enter business domains serving a broad
spectrum of customer segments, where we supply the payment seitlement provision associated with
these businesses. Settlement businesses involving used car sales and e-commerce are already being
operated, and these businesses are expected to become an increasingly larger component of our earnings
in the future.

Realizing early transition of profit structure and moving to
the next stage of growth

The overriding mission of the Promise Group at this time is to become an organization that can provide
our customers with the best choice of services in our industry in order to respond to society's demands.
This is why we are taking vigorous actions aimed at rebuilding our consumer finance business and diversi-
fying our profit structure. All our energy is focused on using these initiatives to improve profitability and
build a foundation for renewed growth.

We are determined to continue meeting expectations of cur shareholders by achieving consistent,
sustained growth for the Group through strategic actions, in order to overcome the difficult environment
that not only Japan's consumer finance, but also consumer credit industries, confront, Although sericus
challenges stand in the way of the future development of the Promise Group, our primary task is to drive
forward the forceful reforms needed to succeed in this environment, which in turn will allow us to meet the
expectations of our shareholders.

We strongly appreciate the understanding and support provided by our shareholders in the past, as
well as in the future.

August 2008

Hiroki Jinnai
President and Representative Director




ON COURSE
FOR BUSINESS GROWTH

The Foundation for the
Businesses of Promise

This section demonstrates the progress made by Promise
toward building a new base for growth as the consumer
finance industry undergoes momentous changes. /

The consumer finance industry in Japan is in the midst of a /
struggle for survival as it seeks ways to adapt to revisions /
of laws and regulations. In light of the need for the estab- /
lishment of infrastructures geared toward the industry’s

realignment, Promise is quickly executing many reforms to

build a powerful operating structure well-adapted to this

new business environment,

| Annual Report 2008 | 7 |




Changes in Circumstances Surrounding Promise |

The Enforcement of the Money Lending Business Law

Amendments 1o the Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law were official-
ly announced in December 2006. The revisions intended to prevent multiple debts and
solve other problems in the consumer finance industry. Specifically, the amendments
cover four primary areas: {1} proper operation of the money lending business, (2) pre-
vention of an excessive lending, (3) standardization of the interest rate system, and {4)

There were 9,115 registered moneylenders
in Japan as of March 31, 2008, 23.0%
less than a year earlier. With this decline,
the number of moneylenders in Japan fell

below 10,000 for the first time since 1983, stitfer measures to prevent fraud and penalize fraudulent landers. The first phase of
when the Money Lending Business Control enactment of the Money Lending Business Law started in December 2007, and cur-
and Regulation Law started. During the rently, infrastructures to accommodate the complete enforcement of the law in 2010
period of June 2000 to June 2008, 60% are being prepared. Other aspecis of the law include new and revised systems that are
of °°"t’_5“mer finance companies ceased to be enforced in phases. Examples include the creation of the designated credit infor-
operations.

mation institution system, exams far money lending managers and an increase in basic
financial requirements for moneylenders.

December 20, 2006 Official announcement
December 19, 2007 Enforcement of main provisions

Restrictions on debt collecticns, tighter regulatory oversight,
establishment of Japan Financial Services Association®

*Japan Financial Services Association June 2009 (planned) Revisions of various systems

This association was newly established as a Start of designated credit information institution system, and start of
self-reguiatory organization of the consumer exams for money lending workers

credit industry, along with the enforcemant of June 2010 (planned) Enforcement of all provisions . .
h . . . Reduction in maximum interest rates, and restrictions on total credit
the main provisicns of the Money Lending extensions to individual customers

Business Law in December 2007, One of its

purposes is 10 protect the benefits of borrow-

Brs. Ancther is 1o ensure that member compa- Challenges Facing Japan’s Consumer Finance Industry

nies conduct their money lending businesses

property. The association contributes to the The consumer credit industry faces the challenges of shrinking interest income from
sound development of the consumer finance toans and the market itself, mainly because of two upcoming introductions in the regu-
industry. It is aiso dedicated to playing a role in latory environment: (1) reduction in the maximum interest rate from 29.2% to 20.0%,

the sound growih of the Japanese economy

. and (2) limitation on total credit extensions to no more than one-third of the annual
through these operations.

income of each borrower. Consequently, there will be more intense competition
among consumer finance companies, as well as among credit sales, credit card
and cther non-bank finance companies. Quickly building new profit models is vital to
succeeding in this environment.

Number of Registered Moneylenders and Reduction in Maximum Interest Rate

173.0% (Ba11)
.3 29.5% (84M0)
Owver 220
m‘j [ 54.75% (B6/11)
comparies) e {2 36.5% (a714) (%)
&0 = 80

() 40.004% {91711}
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0
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Building a New Foundation for Growth at Promise |‘

+17.8%

Consumer loans outstanding at the end
of March 2008 totaled ¥1,757.6 billion,
17.2% higher than a year earlier,
because of the consolidation of the
SANYQ SHINPAN group.

Trends in Japan’s Consumer Finance Business

Consumer finance business, the core business of Promise, continues to be extremely
challenging because of amendments to laws and a high volume of interest repayment
claims. Promise’s consolidated consumer loans outstanding, excluding the SANYO
SHINPAN group, have been declining due to claims for interest repayments and ongoing
loan portfolio restructuring as Promise adopts rigorous credit standards.

Against this severe backdrop, the Promise Group acquired SANYQ SHINPAN through
a friendly takeover bid. In addition, the loan receivables of the financial subsidiary,
Tampon Inc. (formerdy QUOQLOAN ING.), and the Sun Life Co., Ltd., were transferred
to Promise and to PAL Servicer Co., Ltd., a loan servicer subsidiary. Through cost
structure reforms like this, which facilitate the sharing of resources and produce other
benefits, Promige is making progress in rebuilding its consumer finance businesses.

Benefits of SANYO SHINPAN Integration

Combining the Promise Group with the SANYQ SHINPAN group, one of Japan's
largest consumer finance organizations, raised Promise’s consolidated consumer loans
outstanding by 17.8% from one year earlier to ¥1,757.6 billion, including the SANYO
SHINPAN group's securitized off-balance loans, making Promise Japan's largest con-
sumer finance group. n addition, due to the consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN
group, there was a 20.5% increase in the number of customers to 3.34 million, with
much of this growth occurring in Kyushu.

Furthermore, cperating cost reduction is being pursued through combining the two
groups' resources and business efficiency. The goal is to achieve total cost savings of
¥15.0 billion by the end of fiscal 2010, under the primary initiatives of the abolition or
merger of IT systems, sales and service channels, and more appropriate deployment of
human resources.

Other plans include combining the other businesses of the two groups, such as the
loan servicing and consumer credit businesses, to pursue synergles which will con-
tribute to more improvements in customer service and establish a larger and more
powaerful profit structure.

Reduction in Maximum Interest Rate

Revising its credit scoring system, Promise lowered annual interest rate for new cus-
tomers to 17.8% beginning in December 2007, which is within the maximum interest
rate under the Interest Rate Restriction Law. This brings its interest rate within the
upcoming limits of the Money Lending Business Law well before its planned enactment
in 2010, Acting in advance of the legal requirement allows us to earmn customers' trust
and to respond to customers’ demands. Promise benefits as well from shifting quickly
to a business model that accommodates the new interest rate system. Furthermore,
our interest rate reduction reflects the voluntary regulations of the Japan Financial
Services Association for preventing multiple indebtedness, which were established prior
to the 2010 full enforcement of the Money Lending Business Law, and at which time will
become mandatory.

The adoption of new criteria for approving loans is the basis for the ongoing restruc-
turing of our loan portfolio. We believe this process will improve the overall quality of our
loans and reduce expenses for loan losses.

| Annual Report 2008 | 9 |



+143.8%

The balance of lpans guaranteed was
¥423.2 billion at the end of March 2008,
143.8% higher than a year earlier,

due to the consolidation of the SANYQ
SHINPAN group.

[10] Promise Co., Lid.

The Loan Guarantee Business as the New Core Profit Center

Lowering maximum interest rates will reduce the barriers among cansumer finance
companies, consumer credit companies and banks. We belisve that offering loan guar-
antees to banks and other financial institutions is vital to our ability to continue to
expand our customer base. We are focusing on developing loan guarantees as one of
our major sources of earnings.

Maost loan guarantees are associated with SMBC, At-Loan Co., Ltd. and Japan Net
Bank Co., Ltd., an SMFG-affiliated bank operating exclusively on the Internet, under the
business and capital alliance with SMFG. Promise takes on a part of the ioan guarantee
business with SMBC. After only three years of operation for this business, ioan guarantees
have grown to ¥208.6 billion, large enough to start contributing to earnings. Furthermors,
since SANYO SHINPAN has a wide range of credit guarantee networks with local finan-
cial institutions, the Promise Group has become the largest provider of guarantees in
the consumer finance industry in Japan, with tota! lgan guarantees of ¥423.2 bitlion.

Networks of Relationships that Produce Synergies

As a result of the integration of the SANYO SHINPAN group, the Promise Group has
established a network of alliances with 168 institutions, including regicnal banks, shinkin
banks, credit unions and other logal financial institutions (as of March 2008}, which is
the fargest scale of relationships in the industry. We take advantage of the respective
strengths of both networks by comiining know-how rapidly, which will lead to more
growth in the balance of loan guarantees and the expansion of existing aliance networks.
Additionally, we will pursue the greatest possible synergies by improving efficiency
through sharing back office cperations, T systems and other resources.

Building a Sound Base for Earnings by Integrating Group Companies

I3 L 1
| Consumer finance]_ Promise ][ At-Loan | |

[ SANYO SHINPAN |

i Loan guarantees
!

Loan servicer PAL Servicer

{ SANYO SHINPAN |

Sanyo Shinpan Servicer |
Ji{_POCKET CARD |

I Azcad |

Consumer credit and credit cards
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\ New businesses | Do Financial Service |
Comprehensive financial company

[ SANYQ SHINPAN |

Small business loans
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In adidition to the above companies, MOBIT, an equity-method
affiliate, engages in the consumer finance and loan guarantee
businesses.




¥120.0
billion

Do Financial Service has established the
goal of raising the volume of financial
products outstanding to ¥120.0 billion by
the end of March 2011,

Diversification of Profit Structure through New Businesses

In order to earn profits from a more diverse array of businesses, the Promise Group is
moving to build a new business model, “Provision of Comprehensive Financial
Services.” This new modal will involve the payment settlement needs that arise from
transactions in domains that serve a troad range of customer segments which will be
reached through alliances with businesses outside of our industry. Do Financial Service,
the core company in this drive, was established in February 2007 to function as
Promise’s direct interface with consumers’ payment settlement needs. Customers of
these currently operational companies are expected to generate a growing demand for
payment settlement service, which will form the basis for the planned developrment of
Do Financial Service into a source of a fulk line of financial services.

Flowchart for Business Scheme of Internet Used Car Auction Business

ETES B

Payment {using
financial products)

Winning
bids

Store visits and financial
product applicaticns Provision of
|

escrow service

Proyision of
financial products

[

Escrow~§ewice
nationwide network

»

v, | Car-ichi ] Car Conveni Club Car Life Net
ahoot ar-ichi, ! {Promise subsidiary) {Car-ichi subsidiary) Do
A - iness Wl
uction Business Internet Business Wi ; Requests for Financial
{targest alliance Used Car alliance 4 Nationwi business )
- \ ’ ationwide network of N Service
nJapar) 1300 e || Ao nebcr o
—— body shops P
Information on
vehicles for sale
Winning bid information Registrations

*Escrow service
Ensures the reliability of transactions by acting as an intermediary for

Dealers and others

submitting vehicles for sale

parties submitting vehicles for sale and the winning bidders
»Settiement Service of Payment due only after confirmation that merchandise has arrived in satisfactary condition
=Delivery service to simplify the transfer of merchandise from buyers to sellers and other services

*As of Qctober 2007

New Businesses to Increase Opportunities for Profits

Since July 2007, Do Financial Service has been providing “auto credit” for used car
buyers. This product is provided through its subsidiary, Car-ichi, which excels in the
Internet used car auction business, by leveraging credit investigation skills that have
been developed in the consumer finance business at Promise.

Do Financial Service provides services far the settlement of small or short-term pay-
ments for customers of Cau-ichi, an operator of an Internet shopping mall. Do Financial
Service plans to continue growing by offering financial services derived from the new
businesses into which the Promise Group has entered. By the end of March 2011, its
fourth year of operations, Do Financial Service aims te raise the batance of financial
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products to ¥120 billion. Promise will establish more companies and business aliances
for the purpose of creating and developing payment settlement needs that increase
points of contact with consumers. Promise will build these business portfolios, thereby
establishing a sound base with the potentiai for becoming a new core profit center.

The New Business Model in which Do Financial Service Plays Central Role

Automaobile related business
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- Promise Group

New businesses
and alliances

Development of Overseas Operations

In addition to diversification based on new businesses, the Promise Group is actively
developing and expanding its profit centers through overseas activities. Consumer
finance operations in Hong Kong and Thailand continue to post steady growth. The
Hong Kong subsidiary has grown to reach an annual operating profit of ¥5.2 billion dur-
ing the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008. We will expand on the profitability of existing
businesses in Hong Kong and Thailand, and set our sights on busingss operations in
other Asian countries in order to raise our overseas presence.




ON COURSE
FOR DEVELOPING A SOLID

MANAGEMENT BASE

Sound Finances and
Management Framework

This section explains measures involving corporate
. governance, compliance, and other activities needed to
4 establish a management framework for sustained growth.

A sound financial position and powerful operating base play
vital roles in our actions to achieve renewed growth. To meet
its funding needs, the Promise Group has consistently real-
ized stable and diversified sources of direct and indirect
funding instruments. The inclusion of the SANYQ SHINPAN
group into the Promise Group has produced an even
stronger foundation. At the same time, we are making
progress in improving the transparency and efficiency of
management through the application of effective compliance
and the reinforcement of corporate governance systems.
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Fundraising Capacity of the Promise Group !

68.7%

The Promise Group pursues horrowings
with fixed interest rates, under the current
trends of interest rates, in addition to
long-term loans as reliable sources of
funds. At the end of March 2008, bonds
and other instruments with real fixed
rates accounted for 68.7% of consolidat-
ed funds procured and 73.1% of non-
consolidated funds procured.

The Promise Group’s Fund Procurement

Net Assets Increased after the First Recording
of the Consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN Group

The conclusion of the SANYO SHINPAN group in conseiidated financial statements and
other factors raised net assets to ¥418.8 hillion at the end of March 2008, ¥32.7 billion
mare than a year earlier, while the equity ratio declined to 18.8% from 24.1%. We plan
to raise the equity ratic by increasing retained earnings in the coming years.

Interest-bearing debt including asset backed securities and trust certificates increased
to ¥1,254.7 billion due to the consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN group. Excluding
the additional debt of ¥328.6 billicn from consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN group,
debt was ¥926.0 billion at the end of March 2008, an increase of ¥29.7 billion. This fig-
ure included a ¥100.0 billion bridge loan to fund the SANYO SHINPAN takeover bid. We
foresee no problems at all in fund procursment. Furthermore, regarding credit ratings,
R&l reduced our rating from A with a stable outlook to A— with a negative outlook, but
our credit ratings from other rating agencies remain stable. (Refer to the rating informa-
tion on page G6).

(¥ million}
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Non- Non- Non- Non- Non-
Corsolidated  Consobdated  Consolidated  Consoldated  Consolidated  Consofidated  Consolidated  Consoldated  Consolidated  Consolidated
Total fund procurement
(interest-bearing debt) 1,004,033 ©71,632 916256 822040 B84,783 763,561 896,390 753216 1,254,724 815,159
Short-term fund procurement 17,302 — 82,707 — 137,726 25432 137,123 5000 262,492 101,000
Ratio of short-term fund
procurement (%) 1.7 — 2.0 — 15.6 3.3 15.3 0.7 209 124
Short-term borrowings 15,423 — 82,707 — 117,726 5432 137123 5000 237,492 101,000
Commercial paper (CP} 1,869 — — — 20,000 20,000 — — 25,000 -
Long-term fund procurement 986,641 971,632 833549 822,040 747,057 738128 759,267 754,216 992,231 714,159
Ratic of long-term fund
procurement (%) 98.3 100.0 91.0 100.0 84.4 396.7 847 99.3 79.1 87.6
Long-term borrowings 6816841 666,632 568,549 557,040 512,057 503,129 519267 514,216 607,630 423,739
I Fixed interest rate 513917 513917 414801 412706 317,505 314,356 248391 245681 267,228 178,871
| Variable interest rats 167,724 152,714 153,558 144,333 194,552 188773 270,876 268525 340,402 244,868
| Interest rate swaps and caps 171,562 165934 108,958 105,809 129979 129979 137,835 137835 209,561 126,403
' Straight bonds 305000 305000 265,000 265,000 235000 235000 240000 240,000 374,920 290,420
| Floating rate notes 20000 20000 10000 10,000 — - — —_ - -
I Asset backed securities and
trust certificates — — — — — — — — 9,681 -
Actual fixed ratio (%) 96.7 99.3 85.0 94.1 771 89.0 69.9 821 68.7 734
Average interest rate on
fund procurement (9} 1.80 1.76 1.76 1.74 1.53 1.61 1.51 1.58 1.75 1.76

Notes: 1. Asset backed securities and trust certificates are not shown on the bafance sheet.
2. Actual fixed ratio = {long-term borrowings at fixed interest rates + long-term borrowings with interest rate swaps and caps + straight bonds + conventible bonds) +
total fund procurement
3. Figures include interest an bonds and CP but exclude commission payments on interest rate swaps and caps.
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Since 1996, we have issued straight
bonds and commercial papers in order to
diversify funding instruments. During the
current period, funds procured directly
from capital markets accounted for
32.6% of total funds procured on a
consolidated basis and 35.6% on a non-
consolidated basis.

Fund Procurement, by Category

Diversification Maintains Ready Access to Funding Sources

The percentage of fixed-rate funding increased to 32.6% in the current period, from
26.8% a year earlier, as straight bonds of US$500 million were issued in June 2007,
Average interest rate on funds procured increased by 0.18 point, to 1.76% on a
non-cansolidated basis, and to 1.75% on a consolidated basis including the SANYO
SHINPAN group, reflecting current market trends of increasing interest rates.

Promise itself has long maintained a policy of relying primarily on long-term funds
with fixed interest rates, and still maintains this policy. Due to a bridge loan to fund the
SANYO SHINPAN takeover bid, the ratio of long-term funds declined. However, long-
term funds still accounted for 87.6% of all funds procured at the end of March 2008,

The Promise Group takes every action to diversify fund procurement instruments in
order to maintain stable and smooth funding, given that enormous regulatory and other
challenges occur in the operating environment.

{¥ milion)
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Non- hon- Non- Non- Non-
ConsoSdated  Consoldated  Corsoidated  Consofdated  ConsoSdated  Consofdated  Consofdated  Consoldated  Comsolidated  Consoldated
Total fund procurement

(interest-bearing debt) 1,004,033 971,632 916256 822,040 884783 763,561 B96,390 759,216 1,254,724 815159
Total borrowings 697,064 666,632 651256 557,040 629,783 508,561 656,380 516216 845,123 524,739
City banks and other 142040 130,867 210,330 130,392 258862 150,791 316241 186493 448,661 255,741
Regional banks 54,750 50,763 38,882 35,585 28,675 24,026 38,973 35305 119,939 27,841
Trust banks 185,968 180,681 156,505 151,834 134,188 129,004 114,282 113,670 96,841 81,866
Non-Japanese banks 16,201 7.000 13,440 8,000 11,893 9,000 16,374 14,000 20,715 18,000
Cooperative financial institutions 16,830 15,286 11,413 10,626 10,831 10,208 20,606 10,837 28,689 17,350
Life insurance companias 241651 241651 195368 195368 168,238 168238 134,677 134,677 96,403 92,015
MNon-life insurance companies 33,802 33,802 22,183 22,183 15,443 15,449 14,334 14,334 12,096 10,226
Leasing, finance and other companies 6,581 6,581 3,041 3,041 1,845 1,845 900 900 700 700
Consolidated Subsidiaries — — — — — — — — - 21,000
Othar — — - — — — - — 21,076 -
Corporate bonds and other 206,969 305000 265000 265000 255000 255000 240000 240,000 409,601 290,420
Straight bonds 305000 305,000 265000 265,000 235000 235000 240000 240,000 374,920 290,420
Commercial paper (CF) 1,869 - — —_ 20,000 20,000 - — 25,000 -

Asset backed securities and
trust certificates — — — — — — — — 9,681 —

Notes: 1. The City banks and other category includas Shinsei 8ank, Limited and Aozora Bank, Ltd.
2. Assot backed securilies and trust certificates are not shown on the balance sheet.
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Corporate Governance Organization |
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Corporate Governance

The Promise Group believes that the establishment of effective carporate governance is absolutely imperative
for prosperous coexistence with society as a trusted corporate citizen. For that purpose, based on its com-
pliance with ethics, laws and regulations, the Group persistently strives to strengthen its management struc-
ture, improve its internat contral and audit systems, reinforce disclosure, and further improve management
efficiency, soundness and transparency.

Consumer finance is our Group's core business. Therefore, we aim to establish a corporate governance
systemn that will enable the entire Promise Group to provide comprehensive finance services with the con-
sumer finance business at the core. We believe that important decisions regarding business operations
should be decided based on thorough discussions among the Board of Directors, to ensure appropriate
execution of the Group’s business strategies. About half of our directors have backgrounds in different
businesses, which enables us to reflect muitilateral perspectives in our management'’s decision-making
processes. In addition, we have chosen to adopt the corporate auditor system, because we have deter-
mined that this system, which incorporates cutside corporate auditors, best facilitates the proper operation
of the management performance oversight function. ltems regarding business execution and auditing and
management oversight are discussed on page 17.

Corporate Governance Organization for Business Decisions and Execution

Promise has adopted the Executive Officer System to separate the functions of business management and
execution,

The Promise Board of Directors consists of eight directors and holds two regular meetings a month and
extraordinary meetings as required. The Board of Directors discusses and decides on legal issues and on
important issues regarding business management, and provides oversight of business operations.

The Business Strategy Meeting acts as an advisory arm to the president of the Company. Convened
twice each month in principle, the meeting is attended by directors and executive officers in charge of busi-
ness divisions. In addition to screening proposals to be presented to the Board of Directors, they discuss
major strategic business proposals and business actions. Furthermore, the Executive Officers Meeting,
which includes all executive officers, convenes once every fiscal quarter to hear reports on business
operations or to deal with cross-departmental issues.

The executive officers, including directors who also serve as executive officers, also use these meetings
to share information and opinions on management issues. Promise has appointed 18 executive officers.

Corporate Governance Organization for Auditing and Management

Oversight

Promise has adopted the corporate auditor system. Three corporate auditors, including two outside corpo-
rate auditors, make decisions concerning auditing policies and other important matters concerning audits.
Each corporate auditor attends important meetings, conducts investigations concerning the status of busi-
ness operations and financial matters, and evaluates the performance of the directors. To prepare for a
possible decline in the number of corporate auditors to a number below the legal mandate, an alternate
corporate auditor was elected at the shareholders meeting held in June 2008.

Furthermore, an internal Audit Department with 57 staff members audits all business units, including
major group companies, based on the auditing plan. The department then reports the audit results to the
president. In addition, to ensure seamless coordination among the three auditing functions (corporate audi-
tor audits, accounting audits and internal audits), audit results are reported to all corporate auditors. The
information is also shared with an independent accounting auditor, as necessary. Through these actions,
mutual collaborations are enhanced among our auditing functions.




Corporate Governance Organization (As of June 24, 2008)

Committees

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee meets, in
principle, cnce in three months or on an
as-needed basis to consider the risks faced by
the entire Promise Group and to analyze, assess
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and appropriateness of corporate activities.

Management {As of June 24, 2008)

President and Reprasentative Director

ML L s

Chief Executive Officer

Hiroki Jinnai Chief Executive Officer Hiroki Jinnai
Representative Director Vice Prasident Executive Officer
Ken Kubo Vice President Executive Officer Ken Kubo In Charge of Corporate Planning Depts.
Directors Corporate Planning Dept.. Corporate Communications Dept.

Tsutomu Kasori Senior Managing Executive Otficer
Toshihiro Kubode Managing Executive Officer
Makoto Ckamoto  Managing Executive Officer
Tetsu Suzuki Managing Executive Oificer
Yoshiyuki Tateishi Managing Executive Officer
Teruaki Watanabe

‘Corporaté Auditofs {1

Full-Time Corporate Auditors
Yukio Yoshida
Hircaki Mori
Morio Kansaku

{Outside Auditor)
{Outside Auditor)

Senior Managing Executive Officer
Tsutomu Kasori

Managing Executiva Officers
Toshihire Kubode
Makoto Okamoto
Tetsu Suzuki
Yoshiyuki Tateishi
Masayuki Fujihara
Toshio Shinohara

Marketing Promotion Depts., Marketing & Planning Depts.

QOverseas Business Dept.

Affiliated Business Dept.

Human Resources Dept., Treasury Dept.

IT Planning Dept., IT Development Dept., [T Operation Dept.

Marketing Development Depts.

Executive Ctficers
Naohisa Tonami
Hiromichi Ezawa
Masahiro Kudo
Shoichi Azuma
Hirckazu Mitsui
Yoichi Satc
Takao Tajino
Masayoshi Ichikawa
Seiji Hayashi

Internal Auditor Dept.

Alliance Dept.

Marketing Development Depts., Corporate Planning Dept.
General Manager of Human Resources Dept.

General Manager of Marketing Administration Dept.
Marketing Promotion Depts,

SEIBU REGIONAL HEADQUARTER

KANTO REGIONAL HEADGUARTER
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General Affairs Dept., Accounting Dept., Internal Contro) Project

Coordination Dept., Risk Management Dept., Customer Relationship Dept.



Compliance i

317
employees

We have been encouraging employees
to obtain Personal Information Protection
Officer Certification since 2006. Since
then, 817 individuals at the management
level and higher have received this certifi-
cation. Every year, Promise receives the
Outstanding Crganization Award for
personal information protection.
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Strict Compliance Program

Promise views thorough compliance as one of its highest priority issues and recognizes
compliance 1o be the base for all its corporate activities. The Company works to ensure
ethical and legal compliance throughout the Group and has set up a compliance organi-
zation in addition to ongoing programs to raise awareness of compiiance among
employees.

In 2005, Promise enacted reforms that changed the Compliance Department into the
Risk Maragement Department for the purpose of establishing a compliance manage-
ment function and strengthening risk management. In addition to a risk management
function for business operations, the Company merged the legal response function that
had previously been the responsibility of the Legal Department into the Risk
Management Department in April 2006. Through this action, Promise aims to more
effectively conduct compliance activities and create a stronger management organiza-
tion by combining measures to reinforce compliance and internal reporting activities
with its risk management and legal affairs operaticons.

Specifically, Promise has established an organization to ensure thorough compliance
on a daily basis. The Company appoints compliance and risk managemant managers
and administrators for all business sections, and requires employees to adopt a code of
ethics, create compliance implementation proposals and inspect compliance status.
Promise is also taking steps to improve compliance and risk management throughout
the Group. To establish a fair and healthy working environment and to facilitate the early
discovery of risk issuas, Promise has set up Compliance Adviscry Sections inside and
outside the Company. Moreover, Promise has been enceuraging its employees to
take outside certifications, such as the Compliance Officer Certification Examination
(Consumer Finance Course) since 2003, and the Information Privacy Cfficer Certification
Examination since 2008, in order to check employees’ knowledge levels through the
assessment made by an independent third party. More than 90% of {full-time employees
have been certified as Compliance Officers (Consumer Finance Course), which fargely
completes this process. Therefore, the Company has expanded this process to the
contract employees’ level, in order to further reinforce the understanding and aware-
ness of compliance. In addition, the Company has ongoing special training and an in-
house newslatter aimed at achieving heightened recognition of compliance among
employees.

Internal Control System

Promise recognizes that the establishment and proper functioning of the internal contred
system is an important management issue and is working toward those goals by
preparing refated Company rules and building the internal organization. On May 12,
20086, the Board of Directors approved the fundamental policy for the establishment of
an internal control system in accordance with the Corporation Law and its regufations.




Organization Chart of Promise (As of April 1, 2008)

Expanding Disclosure Activities

Promise makes every sffort to achieve a greater understanding of its management strate-
gies and business developrment among investors and others through the publication of a
variety of IR tools, including press releases, financial reports and other materials, as well as
through information disclosed on its web site {http://www.promise.co.jp/english/ir/).
Management takes the initiative in communicating its message directly by participating
in information meetings and maintaining regular contact with stock analysts and
' investors. Management also listens to the opinions and requests of shareholders and
investors regarding the Company’s business strategies and gives this feedback due

consideration.

From the perspective of increasing the transparency of its management practices
and enhancing infarmation disclosure to shareholders, Promise is prepared to continue
to conduct extensive IR activities, domestically and internationally, and to expand its

disciosure activities.
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Status of Consolidated Subsidiaries and Equity-Method Affiliates I

[As of March 31, 2008)

GConsolidated Subsidiaries

_ F‘Ercetﬁu!aé‘e of
- voting rights
e [l B I

100.0

Name " Locatio

SANYO SHINPAN FINANCE Hakata-ku, Fukuoka City 16,268

Co., LTD. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo million yen Consumer finance (100.0) 1S
. 10912 )
At-Loan Co., Ltd. Minato-ku, Tokyo million yen Consumer finance 50.0 1
Tampert Co., Lid Kita-ku, Osaka 5,434 Consumer finance 100.0 3
N ' ' million yen '
) ) 185 )
Sun Life Co., Lid. Takamatsu Gity, Kagawa million yen Censumer finance 100.0 4
POCKET CARD CO., LTD. Minato-ku, Tokyo m?ll?éﬁ?fan Credit card {j] 'g} 1,5.6
Do Financial Service Co., Ltd. Minato-ku, Tokyo miﬂifr?(yjen Sales finance 100.0
AZ Gard Go., Ltd. Hakata-ku, Fukuoka City mm%??yen Credit card (Sg'g) 5
PAL Senvicer Co., Ltd, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo mi\f?)?]oyen _oan management and collection 100.0
. . ‘ 500 . 98.6 5
Sanyo Shinpan Servicer Co., Ltd.  Minato-ku, Tokyo million yen Loan management and collection ©98.6)
SANYO ASSET MANAGEMENT : 3 . 100.0
cOo., LTD. Minato-ku, Tokyo millon yen Loan management and collection (100.0) 5
PAL Life Co., Ltd. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo miliifr??en Management of leased real estate 100.0
. 390 Telemarketing, ATM management /
Net Future Co., Ltd. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo million yen administration and system development 100.0
Asahi Enterprise Co., Ltd. Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo mﬁ% ) 'g‘ﬁgg%”gg Sf?g O SHINPAN 100.0
POCKET DIRECT CO., LTD. Minato-ku, Tokyc 49 Insurance brokerage, catalog sales 41.9 5 6
million yen 41.9
. . i 240 Information provision services 100.0
Gau-ichi Co., Ld. Minato-ku, Tokyo million yen using the Internet (100.0) 5
PROMISE (HONG KONG) ‘ HK$45 i
co., LTD. Hong Kong, China million Consumer finance 100.0
Liang Jing Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan N;ﬁéio Loan management and collection 100.0
PROMISE j THB560 ‘
(THAILAND) CO,, LTD,  Bangkok, Thailand million Consumer finance 100.0

Equity-Method Affiliates

P':ércenitag_e of

Location 1 pite i ‘Principal business

_ o voling rights
- 20,000 50.0
MOBIT CO., LTD. Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo million yen Consumer finance 5.0)
Sumisho Pocket Finance . 1,000 49,9
Corporation Minate-ku, Tckyo rmilion yen Consumer finance (49.9) 5

Notes: 1. Special subsidiary
2. Jointly controlled company
3. Tamport Co., Ltd. changed its name from QUOQLOAN INC. on December 1, 2007 and terminated its loan business on the same day.
4. Sun Life Co., Ltd. terminated its loan business cn Movember 1, 2007.
5. The figure in parentheses under "Percentage of voting rights” represents the percentage of indirectly owned voting rights.
8. Categorized as a subsidiary even though ownership does not exceed 50% because the Promise Group has effective contral.

20| PromiseCo., Ltd. |




ON COURSE

FOR DEVELOPING A SOUND

FINANCIAL BASE

The Foundation for the
Finances of Promise

Six-Year Summary (Consolidated Basis)
Management's Discussion and Analysis
Risk Factors
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Income {Loss)
Consolidated Statements of Changes

in Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Independent Auditors
Consoclidated Business Indicators
Six-Year Summary (Non-Consolidated Basis)
Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets
Non-Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss)
Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes

in Net Assets
Non-Congindated Business indicators
Promise’s Bond Issues

22
23
27
28
30

31
32
33
52
53
55
56
58

59
60
66

| Annual Report 2008 | 21 |



Six-Year Summary (Consolidated Basis)

Premise Co., Lid. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  Years ended March 31

Millions of Yen
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Results of operations:
Interest on consumer loans ¥ 346,726 ¥ 344,797 ¥ 360,589 ¥ 352,330 Y 368,663 ¥ 381,126
Other operating income 43,718 23,746 19,749 14,769 14,119 19,624
Total operating income 391,239 368,916 381,257 369,860 390,981 410,619
Financial expenses 20,197 15,453 15,497 17,777 21,369 24,802
General and administrative expenses 204,990 312,455 171,920 124,482 128,148 145,509
Credit losses including provision
for uncollectible loans 102,458 244,007 125,806 97,540 146,413 124,810
Total operating income 328,265 572,239 313,945 241,559 303,112 303,661
Operating profit {loss) 62,974 (203,323) 67,352 128,301 87,869 106,958
Income (loss) before income taxes
and minority interests 44,586 (390,317) 71,332 127,174 79,138 105,806
Net income (loss) 15,955 (378,283) 42,047 75,379 41,576 60,716
Financial position:
Consumer loans receivable: Principal ¥1,747,736 ¥1,401,836 ¥1,680,883 ¥1,599,636 ¥1,520,056 ¥1,614,524
Allowance for credit losses (Current assets) 343,576 300,975 135,441 130,353 133,393 114,550
Total current assets 1,823,888 1,436,829 1,598,528 1,643,604 1,573,563 1,737,506
Total investments and advances 112,638 49,607 74,815 51,486 55,322 65,249
Property and equipment, nat 71,648 73,247 76,728 79,528 79,637 39,008
Fixed leasehold deposits 10,881 9,857 10,115 10,525 10,199 13,590
Total assets 2,019,055 1,569,540 1,760,186 1,785,143 1,718,721 1,855,353
Short-term borrowings and current .
portion of long-term detbt 489,887 318,109 334,833 320,831 264,390 305,745
Total current liabilities 642,979 419,429 409,714 367,633 323,226 366,319
Long-term liakilities 755,155 578,281 549,950 595,425 739,643 848,341
Total long-term liabilities 957,191 763,939 562,054 612,669 758,828 870,924
Total net assets 418,885 386,172 776,358 793,987 636,667 618,110
Other financial data and indicators:
Depreciation and amortization ¥ 7,758 ¥ 7,525 ¥ 9,243 ¥ 6,870 ¥ 6,768 ¥ 8,714
Ratio of consalidated to non-consclidated
operating income (Times) 1.42 1.23 1.23 1.18 1.21 1.25
Ratio of consolidated to non-consclidated
net income (Times) 2.54 1.00 1.02 1.10 0.84 0.98
Return on equity (ROE} (%) 4.20 -65.48 5.35 10.53 6.62 10.17
Return on assets (ROA) (%) 0.88 -22.72 2.37 4,30 2.32 3.29
Amount per share (Yen):
Net income (loss):
Basic ¥ 12581 ¥(2,08287) ¥ 32138 ¥ 57605 ¥ 34219 ¥ 483.62
Diluted — — — 575.88 — —
Cash dividends 40.00 105.00 105.00 105.00 100.00 100.00
Notes: 1. Depreciation and amortization cn the consolidated statements of cash flows excludes new common stock issue expense and amortization

EXPenses.,

2. Net income {loss), basic, per share has been restated to conform with International Accounting Standards’ Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 15 (APB-15), “Earnings per Share.”

3. Effective from the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company applied a new accounting standard for presentation of net assets in the balance
sheet and the related implementation guidance. Due to this accounting standard, minority interest is now presented as a compenent of net
assets.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis |

Overview

+1.3%

Increasingly uncertain economic outlook in Japan

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the net growth rate for
Japan's GDP recorded +1.3%. The soaring cost of crude oil and
raw materials along with the increased value of the Japanese
yen produced signs of an economic slowdown, such as slug-
gishness of both corporate earings and capital expenditures.
Furthermore, the economic outlook is becoming increasingly
unclear due to various factors, such as the aboliticn of the fixed-
rate tax reduction system, sluggish individual income, the stalling
economy in the U.S. caused by the subprime loan crisis, and
persistently high prices of crude oil and other raw materials.

-10.4%

Voluntary bankruptcies declined and interest
repayment remained high
The number of petitions for voluntary bankruptcy in Japan
decreased by 10.4%, tc 143,947 in the period, making fiscal
2008 the fourth consecutive year this figure had declined.
Moreover, the number of interest repayment claims was still high.
Ih the consumer finance industry, the first stage of enforce-
ment of the Money Lending Business Control and Regutation
Law as amended began in December 2007. This law has
imposed rigorous restrictions on loan collection activities, estab-
lished an administrative system for ordering business improve-
ments and mandated other changes. By 2010, this law will
enforce the reduction of a maximum interest rate and limit the
total amount of loans from all companies to each borrower. This
wilt make the operating environment in the consumer finance
industry even more challenging.

Total Operating Income
{Years ercled March 31)

Net Income (Loss)
(Years ended March 31)

Against this backdrop, Promise Group has been taking vari-
ous actions to increase the scale of marketing, in addition to
pursuing cost effectiveness. In particular, the Group is taking fult
advantage of its business alliance with SMFG and the inclusion
of SANYO SHINPAN in the Group.

Operating Income

¥391.2 billion

Operating income increased due to newly consolidated
companies and growth of the loan guarantee business
Consolidated operating income increased 6.1%, to ¥391.2 bil-
lion, due to an increase of consumer loans outstanding as well
as a growth of loan guarantees, resulting from the acquisition of
the SANYQO SHINPAN group following a friendly takeover bid
during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

In addition to an increase of consumer joans outstanding,
interest on consumer loans increased 0.6% to 346.7 billion,
The Group has been steadily increasing the balance of loans
guaranteed, mainly by guarantesing the consumer loans of
SMBC and its subsidiary, At-Loan. Furthermare, due to the
consolidation of the SANYQ SHINPAN group, the Promise
Group's balance of loan guarantees increased 142.3% to
¥423.2 billion as of the end of March 2008. These are major
factors for earnings growth.

Aiming to expand its top level businesses, the Group has
been diversifying its profit structure through combining its own
expertise with the strengths of alliance partners.

Consumer Loans Outstanding
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Operating Expenses

¥328.3 billion

Loan losses and interest repayments

decreased enormously

Operating expenses dropped 42.8%, to ¥328.3 billion, primarily
because of the large decline in loan losses and interest repay-
ment expenses as the number of interest repayment claims
remained high, and signs emerged that indicated the peak might
have passed. Loan losses and interest repayments were the
largest component of operating expenses, which also included
financial expenses and personnel costs. Financial expenses
increased by 30.7%, to ¥20.2 billion, rising from 2.7% 10 6.2%
of total operating expenses. Due to the inclusion of the SANYC
SHINPAN group, personnel costs increased 14.3%, to ¥41.2
billion, rising from 6.3% to 12.6% of total operating expenses.

45.8%

Shares of loan losses and interest repayments

declined in total operating expenses

Loan losses decreased at an annual rate of 58.0%, 10 ¥102.5
billion, or from 42.6% to 31.2% of (otal operating expenses in
the previous period and the current periad, respectively. This
was because the net change in the allowance for credit losses in
respect of loan losses was a decrease of ¥181.6 billion, while
loan losses increased ¥40.0 billion. The increase in loan losses
was influenced by an increase of ¥34.7 billion resulting from the
consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN group in the second half
of the current period.

Total expenses for interest repayments decreased 67.9%
annually, to ¥48.0 billion, or from 26.2% to 14.6% of total
operating expenses. Althcugh the consclidation of the SANYO
SHINPAN group caused an increase of interest repayments

¥51.2 billion, to ¥87.0 hillion, there was a net decrease of
¥153.0 billion in the allowance for losses on interest repayments.
The aggregate sum of totaf expenses for loan losses and total
expenses for interest repayments was ¥150.5 billion, which
remained at a level of 45.8% of total operating expenses.

Earnings

¥16.0 billion

Consolidated net income recorded ¥16.0 billion

A consolidated operating profit of ¥63.0 billion and a current net
income of ¥16.0 billion were reported, while losses were report-
ed in both during the previous period. Earnings benefited from
the growth in operating income and the reduction in costs,
including advertising expenses and other expenses. Additicnally,
these losses were not caused in the current period, such as those
included in the previcus period for the addition to allowance for
lossas on both operating expenses and extraordinary losses,
which were caused by a revision in the calculating method of
provision for tosses on interest repayments.

Financial Position

¥418.8 billion

Net assets increased principally due to the first
recording of the SANYO SHINPAN group’s

newly consolidation

The total assets as of the end of the current peried recorded
¥2,019.1 billion, an increase ¥448.5 billion from a year befora.
The main reason was the increase of ¥255.9 billon in consumer
loans outstanding that accounted for 86.6% cof total assets,

Total Assets Total Assets Turnover ROA
{As of March 31) (Years ended March 31) (Years ended March 31)
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originated from the consolidation of the SANYO SHINPAN
group. Growth in assets also reflects increases of ¥65.2 billion in
cash and cash equivalents, ¥63.4 billion in notes and accounts
receivable, and ¥60.1 billion in goodwill, respectively.

Although consumer loans outstanding continued to decline,
the Group maintained a high level of liquidity against the uncer-
tain outlock for the operating environment. Consequently, interest-
bearing liabilities, such as short- and long-term loans and
bonds, increased to ¥1,254.7 billion. Under the former criteria,
interest-bearing liabilities increased ¥29.7 hillion, 1o ¥926.1
billion, while the SANYO SHINPAN group added ¥328.6 billion,
under the new consolidation basis. The increase under the for-
mer criteria was attributable mainly to a bridge loan of ¥100.0
billion for the acquisition of the SANYO SHINPAN resulting from
a friendly takeover bid.

In current liabilities, along with the ¥15.1 billion increase in
short-term allowance for losses on interest repayments to ¥Y87.7
billion, there was a ¥6.1 billion provision for losses on business
restructuring expenses for the integration of the SANY(Q SHINPAN
group, and current liabilities resulted in ¥643.0 billion, a 53.3%
annual increase.

Long-term liabilities increased ¥193.3 billion, to ¥957.2 billion.
Among the increases, in addition to the consolidation of the
SANYQO SHINPAN group, a long-term debt of ¥176.9 billion was
mainfy attributable to the Promise Group for the issuance of over-
seas bonds and other actions to diversify its financing sources.

Net assets increased annually by ¥32.7 billion, to ¥418.9 hil-
lion, mainly because of a ¥32.3 billion increase in minority inter-
ests. The equity ratio declined by 5.3 points, to 18.8%, at the
end of the current period. This was due to the dilution resulting
from the consolidation of the SANYO SHINFAN group. The equi-
ty ratio of the SANYO SHINPAN group was 10.8%, well below
that of the Promise Group under the former criteria.

Funding Instruments

68.7%

Substantially fixed-rate funding ratio remained at a
high level

The interest-bearing liabilities of the current period increased con-
siderably to ¥1,254.7 bilion. Specifically, short- and long-term
loans were ¥845,1 billion, or 67.4% of total interest-bearing liabili-
ties, bonds and asset-backed securities were ¥374.9 billion, and
¥9.7 billion, respectively. Furthermore, short- and long-term fund-
ing were ¥262.5 billion and ¥992.2 billion, or 20.9% and 79.1%
of the total interest-bearing liabilities, respectively.

As a result of issuing US$500 million of straight bonds in June
2007, the direct funding ratio increased from 26.8% to 32.6%.
The average nominal interest rate of funding on the consolidated
base, including at the SANYQ SHINPAN group, increased from
1.51% to 1.75%, due to the increase of market interest rates in
Japan during the current period.

The ratio of funding under the substantially fixed interest rates
remained high at 68.7%, even though it was declining due to the
increase of short-term funding.

Cash Flow Analysis

+¥65.2 billion

Cash and cash equivalents increased because of

the SANYO SHINPAN group’s consolidation
Consolidated cash and cash equivalents increased ¥65.2 billion,
or 46.6%, to ¥205.1 billion, at the end of March 2008, from the
previous year. The increase included an additional ¥83.8 billion
in cash and cash equivalents from the consolidation of the
SANYO SHINPAN group.

Interest-Bearing Debt /

ROE Net Assets / Equity Ratio Debt-to-Equity Ratio
(Years ended March 31} (As of March 31) {As of March 33}
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Net cash provided by operating activities increased ¥29.7 bil-
lion, from ¥86.8 billion to ¥116.3 bilion. Major causes were the
decrease of both ¥188.5 billion in consumer loan receivables
and ¥80.9 billion in allowance for credit losses in the non-cash
account, and the increase of income before income taxes by
¥434.9 billion.

Net cash used in investments increased considerably, by
¥121.4 hillion from ¥5.1 biflion to ¥126.5 hillion, mainly because
of the acquisition of shares of SANYQO SHINPAN.

Net cash provided by financing activities was ¥13.1 billion, a
net improvement of ¥12.0 billion, from the negative cash flow of
¥5.9 bilion a year before. It was primarily due to net proceeds of
¥51.6 billion from the issuance of bonds, and & net decrease of
¥29.3 billion in loans sutstanding, conducted under the policy of
increasing cash reserves.

Outlook for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2009

+1.7%
Aiming for growth in operating income
The SANYQO SHINPAN group will make its first full fiscal-year
contribution to consolidated results as of the end of March
2009, since the current period included the operations of this
group in the second half anly. Thus, a direct comparison
between the two fiscal periods is not possible.

Consumer loans ouistanding are expected to decrease
10.6% annually, to ¥1,5683.3 billion, as of the end of March

Cash Dividends per Share
{Years ended March 31) (Years endsd March 31)
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20089, because the Promise Group is applying rigorous criteria
for loan approvals to improve the quality of its loan portfolio. The
Group estimates that a high level of loan losses will continue.
Therefore, operating income is estimated at ¥397.9 billion, an
increase of 1.7% year on year. The Promise Group commits to
take necessary actions to prepare for the full enforcement in
2010 of the Money Lending Business Control and Regulation
Law. Goals include successfuily completing the SANYO SHINPAN
group's integration; building a powerful base of operations;
enhancing the business alliance with SMFG; diversifying profit
structure by starting new businesses, such as settlement services
for the automotive and internet businesses,; and rebuilding the
consumer finance business. Based on the outtook for reducing
expenses for loan losses and interest repayments, the Promise
Group forecasts an operating profit of ¥41.0 bilion and a net
income of ¥13.0 billicn.

The above forward-lcoking statements are based on our cur-
rent expectations, estimates and projections about the industry
and the Promise Group itself, in accordance with the information
available when operating results for the current period were
announced, management’s beliefs, and certain assumptions
made by the Group. These statements are not guarantees of
future resuits and are subject to risks and uncertainties that are
difficult to predict. Therefore, our actual resufts could differ
rmaterially and adversely from those expressed in any forward-
locking statement as a result of various factors.

Net Assets per Share
(As of March 31}
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Risk Factors I

The following is a discussion of the major factors which may
have an impact on the business, performance, and financial
condition of the Promise Group. Being fully aware of the poten-
tial risks described below, the Promise Group takes steps to
prevent these risks from materializing and to respend promptly
when probtems arise. However, it should be noted that the risks
described below may not represent complete coverage of the
risks faced by the Group.

Risk of Administrative Measures
Due to a Violation

The consumer finance companies in the Promise Group must
comply with the business regulations imposed by the Money
Lending Business Control and Regulation Law, such as prohibi-
tion of excessive lending and other actions, requirement to
provide written loan contracts, restrictions on loan collection
activities, and so on. The Financial Services Agency, which
regulates the consumer finance industry in Japan, may impose
administrative measures, such as a whole or partiaf suspension
of business operations or the cancellation of registration as a
moneylender, if a company should violate provisions of the
Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law.

Risk of Credit Crunch Caused by Reduction
in Maximum Interest Rate

When all the provisions of Money Lending Business Control and
Regulation Law are enforced in 2010, the maximum interest rate
prescribed by the Capital Subscription Law, which is currently
29.2%, will be lowerad to the same level as the maximum rate
prescribed by the Interest Rate Restriction Law. In addition, the
transactions of deemead repayments will also be abolished.
Censequently, all consumer finance companies will no lenger be
able to charge lending rates that exceed the limits prescribed by
the Interest Rate Restriction Law. Specifically, these limits are
annual rates of 20% for loans with a principal up to ¥100,000,
18% for loans with a principal equal to or more than ¥100,0C0
and less than ¥1 milion, and 15% for loans with a principal of ¥1
million or more. In the case that consumer finance companies
respond to these lower rates by adopting more rigorous credit
policies, there is concern of a credit crunch in the consumer
finance market and an increase in credit costs may be realized.

Risk of Credit Cost Rise Due to the Increase of
Interest Repayments

Recently, there have been increasing demands for strict inter-
pretation of the conditions concerning the transactions of
deemed repayments, and the legal processes for loan restruc-
turing that include claims for the repayment of the portion of
interest that exceeds the maximum interest rates in the Interest

Rate Restriction Law. The Promise Group maintains allowances
for both interest repayments and credit losses based on reason-
able methods that are authorized by the auditing firm as protec-
tion against possible future interest repayments. However, there
is a risk that interest repayments may exceed the estimated
amount of repayments, and as the result, an increase in credit
costs may occur.

Risk of Increase in Funding Costs

The Promise Group is diversifying its funding sources and using
long-term, fixed-rate instrurments in response to the current
upturn in market interest rates. In crder to diversify funding
sources, the Group issues bonds, CPs, loans from financial insti-

tutions, syndicated loans and other financial instruments. In addi-
tion, the Group utilizes interest rate caps, interest rate swaps and
other methods to fix interest rates. Although the Group currently
has no difficulty in funding, there may be an increase in funding
costs if market interest rates rise faster than expected.

Risk of the Group's Strategies Not Achieving
the Expected Results
In order to achieve its strategic objectives, the Group has a poli-

cy to develop alliances or other agreements with business part-
ners, such as Surmitomo Mitsui Financial Group. Rapid changes
in the cperating environment, however, may prevent the Group’s
strategies from bringing about the expected results.

Furthermore, to increase its corporate value, the Group may
continue to acquire other companies following the consolidation
of the SANYQO SHINPAN group, and establish business alliances
that include joint investments. These acguisitions and afliances
may have a temporary negative impact on the Group’s operating
results or may not produce the expected benefits.

Other Risks
Other risks that the Group is exposed to include, but are not
limited to, the management of personat data and compliance

with the Private Information Protection Law, compuier system
troubles, country risks, and so on.
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‘ Consolidated Balance Sheets |

Promisa Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  March 31, 2008 and 2007 |

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars
Millions of Yen {Note 3)
2008 2007 2008
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4) ¥ 205,052 ¥ 139,853 $ 2,046,635
Time deposits (Note 11) 1,865 1,912 18,614
Receivables and consumer foans:
Notes and accounts receivable 66,380 3,013 662,542
Consumer loans receivable (Notes 5 and 11):
Principal 1,747,736 1,491,836 17,444,216
Accrued interest income 20,421 14,428 203,826
Less: Allowance for credit losses (Note 6) (343,576) (300,975) (3,429,250)
1,490,961 1,208,302 14,881,334
Prepaid expenses 2,181 1,657 21,766
Deferred tax assets (Note 20) 46,058 59,649 459,714
Cther current assets 77,71 25,456 776,237
Total current assets 1,823,888 1,436,829 18,204,300
Investments and advances:
lnvestments in securities (Note 7) 12,760 23,067 127,362
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliates 15,6298 14,586 155,991
Investments in equity other than capital stock 18 4 176
Long-term prepaid expenses 1,256 580 12,535
Goodwill 60,576 516 604,619
Deferred tax assets (Note 20} 2,357 664 23,534
Other investments and advances 20,425 10,423 203,842
Less: Allowance for credit losses {Note 6} {383) (233} (3,820)
Total investments and advances 112,638 49,607 1,124,239
Property and equipment, net (Notes 9 and 1) 71,648 73,247 715,122
Fixed leasehold deposits (Note 10) 10,881 9,857 108,607
Total assets ¥2,019,055 ¥1,569,540 $20,152,268

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thousands of

U.8. Dollars
Millions of Yen {Note 3}
2008 2007 2008
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 11) ¥ 237,492 ¥ 137,123 $ 2,370,424
Current portion of long-term debt {Note 11) 227,395 180,986 2,269,642
Accounts payable 21,909 11,892 218,677
Accrued income taxes {Note 20) 6,196 1,096 61,852
Accruals for debt guarantees (Note 2 (12)) 14,902 4,761 148,745
Accrued expenses 9,678 7,261 96,596
Allowance for losses on interest repayments (Note 2 (14 87,693 72,600 875,268
Commercial paper 25,000 — 249,525
Allowance for point services {Note 2 (15)) 771 — 7,697
Allowance for business restructuring expense (Note 2 (16)) 6,076 — 60,654
Other current liabilities 5,867 3,710 58,517
Total current liabilities 642,979 419,429 6,417,597
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt {Note 11) 755,155 578,281 7,537,231
Non-current accounts payable —_ 156 —
Accrued severance indemnities (Note 12) 4,345 1,847 43,368
Allowance for losses on interest repayments (Note 2 {14)) 196,194 178,410 1,958,224
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 20) 157 3,847 ' 1,574
Other long-term liabilities 1,340 1,298 13,364
Total long-term liabilities 957,19 763,939 9,553,761
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Notes 5, 11 and 14)
NET ASSETS
Shareholders’ equity (Notes 2 (23) and 17):
Common stock: Authorized—300,000,000 shares
Issued—134,866,665 shares 80,738 80,738 805,845
Capital surplus 138,413 138,414 1,381,509
Retained earnings 217,327 211,019 2,169,153
Less: Treasury stock—38,048,944 shares (57,424) (57,423) (573,154)
Total shareholders’ equity 379,054 372,748 3,783,353
Revaluation and translation adjustments:
Net unrealized gain on securities 96 5,607 967
Net deferred hedge losses (4] (20} {72)
Foreign currency translation adjustrments 173 576 1,723
Total revaluation and translation adjustments 262 6,163 2,618
Minority interests 39,569 7,261 394,939
Total net assets 418,885 386,172 4,180,910
Total liabilities and net assets ¥2.019,055 ¥1,569,540 $20,152,268
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) |

Promise Ce., Ltd. and Consclidated Subsidiaries  For the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 |

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars
Millions of Yen {Note 3)
2008 2007 2008
Operating income:
Interest on consumer loans ¥346,726 ¥ 344,797 $3,460,685
Sales 795 373 7,939
Other operating income {Note 16) 43,718 23,746 436,360
Total operating income 391,239 368,916 3,904,984
Operating expenses:
Financial expenses (Note 17) 20,197 15,453 201,596
Cost of sales 620 324 6,180
General and administrative expenses (Note 18) 204,990 312,455 2,046,017
Credit losses including allowance for uncollectible loans (Note 6) 102,458 244,007 1,022,640
Total operating expenses 328,265 572,239 3,276,433
Operating profit (loss) 62,974 (203,323) 628,551
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividend income on investments 410 284 4,100
Interest expense (893) (31) (8,921)
Equity in earnings of Tokumei Kumiai 164 66 1,646
Net gain on sales of investments in securities (Note 7} 602 2,900 6,011
Loss on valuation of investments in securities (Note 7} (4,027) (5,599) (40,202)
Net loss on sales or disposal of property and equipment (1,468) (553) (14,657)
Fee expense (526) — (5,256)
Bad debt expense (195) — (1,946)
Loss on business restructuring expenses (1,113) — (11,113)
Loss on sales of investments in subsidiaries (1,692) — (16,894)
Loss on interest repayments for prior years (1,194} — (11,924)
Loss on valuation of investments in subsidiaries (555) — (5,544)
Provigion for losses on business restructuring expenses (4,861) — (48,523)
Impairment loss (Note 19} (1,842) (11,9100 (18,394}
Loss on sales of credit (3,620) (427) (36,132)
Reversal of accruals for loss guarantees {Note 2 (13)) - 220 —_
Reversal of accruals for debt guarantees —_ 1,584 —_
Equity in net gain of affiiated companies 1,938 945 19,352
Reversal of accruals for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors 485 — 4.847
Expense for relocation of offices {52) (203) (521)
Allowance for losses on interest repayments {Note 2 {14)) - {174,944) -
Other, net 51 674 526
Total other income {expenses), net (18,388) {186,994) (183,545}
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests 44 586 {390,317) 445,015
Income taxes (Note 20):
Current 4,602 4,587 45,940
Prior years 4,949 49,396
Deferred 17,367 {11 883} 173,342
26,918 {7,296) 268,678
Minority interests in net income (loss) of consolidated subsidiaries 1,713 {4,738) 17,090
Net income {loss) ¥ 15,955 ¥{378,283) $ 159,247
U.8. Dollars
Yen (Note 3)
Amount per share (Note 23):
Net income (loss):
Basic ¥125.81 ¥(2,982.87} $1.25
Diluted — — —_
Cash dividends 40.00 105.00 0.39
Woeighted average number of shares {Thousands):
Basic 126,817 126,819
Diluted — —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets |

Promise Co., Ltd. and Consclidated Subsidiaries  For the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 |

Millions of Yen

Shareholders’ euity Revaluation and tranglation adiusiments
Total
Nurnber Net Net Foreign  revauation
of shares Total uvedlized deferred  cumency and Total
ofcommon  Common Capital Retained Treasuwy  sharehoders' ganon  hedge tansiation ftranslation  Minority net
stock stock surphu £amings stock equity securities  losses  adfustments adjustments  inferests assets
Balance at March 31,2006 134,866,665 Y80.738 ¥138.414 Y602008 Y¥574100 Y7B4641 Y1807 ¥Y— YN0 ¥ 77 Vi2060 V788418
Net foss - - — {378,283 — {378,283 - = - — — 378,283
Cash dividends paid - — - {13,316} — (13,318) - - - - — {13,316
Bonuses to directors and
corporate auditors - - - {79 - {79 - - - - — (79)
Decrease due to inclusion of
* a company in consolidation - - - 211 - 211) - = - - — [211)
Purchase of treasury stock - — - — 4 ) - = — - — {#)
Sales of treasury stock — - o) — 0 0 - = — — - 0
Changes of items other
than shareholders' equity — — — — — — (6000 [(20) 466 (5,554) (4,799 (10,353
Balance at March 31, 2007 134,866,665 ¥80,738 ¥138414 Y¥21,019 ¥(57423) ¥372748 Y5607 ¥[(20) ¥576 ¥ 6,163 ¥ 7261 V386,172
Net income - — - 15,955 - 15,955 — - - - - 15,955
Cash dividends paid - - - (9,194} — {9,194} - = - — - (9,194)
Bonuses to directors and
corporate auditors - - - - - — - - - - — -
Decrease due to inclusion of
a company in consclidation - - - (451) - {451) —_ - - - - (451)
Purchase of treasury stock - - - - 2 {2 - - - - - 2
Others - - - {2 - 2 - - - - — 2
Sales of treasury stock - - 1) - i 0 - - - - - 0
Changes of items other
than sharehalders' equity - — — - - — 5511) 13 (403} {5901 32,308 26,407
Balance at March 31,2008 134,866,665 ¥80,738 V138413 ¥ 217327 Y¥{57424) ¥379054 ¥ 96 ¥ (1) ¥i73 262 ¥39,569 ¥418,885
Thousands of .S, Dollars (Note 3)
Shareholders' aquity Revah:ation and translation adjustments
Total
Net Net  Foreign  revaluation
Total unrealized deferred  cumency and Total
Common Capital Retainad Treasuy  shareholders' ganon  hedge Uanslaion  translafion  Mmority nei
stock surplus eamings siock equity secuniies  losses adustments adustments  interests assets
Balance at March 31, 2007 $805,845 $1,381514 $2.106,187 $(573,142) 83720404 $55961 $(193) $5747 $61,515 8 72475 $3,854,304
Net income - — 159,247 - 159,247 — — - - — 159,247
Cash dividends paid — - {91,768} — (91,768) - - - - —  (91,768)
Bonuses to direciors and
corporate auditors - - — - - - - - - - -
Decrease due to inciusion of
a company in consolidation — - {4,495) - {4,495} - - - - - {4,495)
Purchase of treasury stock - - — (22) (22} - - — - - (22)
Others - - (18} - {18} - - - - - (18}
Sales of ireasury stock - (5} - 10 5 - = - - - 5
Changes of items other
than shareholders' equity — - -— — —  [54904) 121 (4,024) (58,897} 322464 263,567

Balance at March 31, 2008

$805,845 $1,381,500 $2,160,153 $(573,154) $3783,353 § 967 $ (72) $1,723 § 2,618 $394,939 $4,180,910

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

|

Promise Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries  For the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 |

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars
Millions of Yen (Note 3)
2008 2007 2008
Operating activities:
Income {loss) before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 44586 ¥(390,317) $ 445,015
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 7,758 7,525 77,435
Increase {decrease) in allowance for credit losses (80,887) 165,509 (807,336)
Impairment 10ss 1,842 11,910 18,395
Increase (decrease) in accrued severance indemnities 2,397 (523} 23,925
Equity in earnings of Tokumei Kumiai {164) (66} {1,647)
Net gain on sales of investments in securities {602) (2,900) {6,012)
Net loss on sales or disposal of property and equipment 1,473 583 14,700
Equity in net gain of affiliated companies {1,938) (945) {19,352)
Increase in accruals for debt guarantees 4,216 375 42,088
Increase {decrease) in allowance for losses on interest repayments {38,069) 227,040 {379,972)
Decrease in accruals for loss guarantees —_ (2,000) —
Loss on valuation of investments in securities 4,027 5,599 40,203
Decrease in consurmer loans receivable: Principal 188,525 89,767 1,881,683
Decrease (increase) in notas and accounts receivable 4,272} 2,242 (42,641}
Decrease (increase) in accounts payable (1,413} 2,323 (14,111}
Increase in claim for indemnities (6,027) {4,918} (60,162)
Decrease (increase) in purchased receivables (7,761) 5,170 (77,647)
Income taxes paid (3,095) (30,330) (30,895)
Increase in allowance for business restructuring expenses 4,861 _ 48,523
Loss on sales of investments in subsidiaries 1,692 — 16,895
Income taxes refunded 4,361 — 43,535
Other, net {5,211) 574 (51,833)
Net cash provided by operating activities 116,299 86,588 1,160,789
Investing activities:
Payment for purchase of property and equipment {1,657} (2,224) (16,539)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 239 78 2,389
Payment for purchase of intangible fixed assets (4,166) (2,775) (41,586)
Payment for purchase of investments in securities — (28) —
Proceeds from sales of investments in securities 1,259 3,801 12,571
Payment for purchase of shares of subsidiaries (1,808) (5,117) (18,054}
Payment for purchase of shares of subSIdsanes reSuItung from the change
in scope of consolidation {Notes 2 (25) and 2 {122,180) —_ (1,219,489)
Proceeds from sales of shares of sub5|d|anes 799 — 7,979
Increase in loans {3,755) (151) (37,484)
Decrease in loans 582 78 5,819
Decrease in other investments 4,222 1,219 42,141
Net cash used in investing activities (126,465) (5,119) (1,262,253)
Financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt 54,661 153,893 545,584
Repayments of long-term debt (176,933} (143,198} (1,765,974}
Proceeds from issuance of bonds, net of expenses 104,713 59,684 1,045,147
Redemption of bonds (53,100} (55,000} (529,993)
Increase {decrease) in short-term borrowings 92,973 (4,313} 927,968
Increase in treasury stock {2) (5} {25}
Cash dividends paid (9,206) {13,3186) {91,890}
Repurchase of stocks from minority shareholders —_ {(3.619) _
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 13,106 (5,874) 130,817
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (55) 92 {551)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,885 75,687 28,802
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 139,853 63,851 1,395,880
Effect of the increase in scope of consolidated subsidiaries 63,762 315 636,406
Effect of the decrease in scope of exclusion of consolidated subsidiaries (1,448) — {14,453)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ¥ 205,052 ¥ 139,853 $ 2,046,635
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest ¥ 20,015 ¥ 14,706 $ 199,774

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements |

Promise Co., Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

1. BASIS OF PRESENTING THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ths accounting records of Promise Co., Ltd. (the “Company™) and its domestic consclidated subsidiaries are maintained in accordance with the
provisions set forth in the Corparation Law of Japan (the “Corporation Law”) and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards.

The accounts of overseas subsidiaries consolidated with the Company are based on the financial statements prepared in conformity with gen-
erally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP") prevailing in the countries where the subsidiaries have been incorporated. Financial statements
have not been materially affected by the differences between the GAAP prevailing in these countries and Japanese GAAP. Therefore, no adjust-
ments have been reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements to present the accounts of the subsidiaries in compliance with
Japanese accounting principles.

Certain account balances, as disclosed in the basic consclidated financial statements in Japan, have been summarized or reclassified to the
extent deemed necessary to enable presentation in a form which is more familiar to readers outside Japan.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Scope and Significant Accounting Policies

The Company had 32 subsidiaries and 3 affiiates as of March 31, 2008 and 18 subsidiaries and 2 affiiates as of March 31, 2007. The accompa-
nying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and 18 of its subsidiaries (together, the “Companies”) as of March
31, 2008 and 2007, which are listed below:;

Name Country of Incorporation Fiscal year-end
SANYO SHINPAN FINANCE CO., LTD. "1.4.7 Japan March 31
At-Loan Co., Ltd. Japan March 31
Tamport Co., Ltd. 2 Japan March 31
Sun Life Co., Ltd. 3 Japan March 31
POCKET CARD CQ., LTD. 1457 Japan February 29
Do Financial Service Co., Ltd. "6 Japan March 31

AZ Card Co., Ltd. 7 Japan March 31
PAL Servicer Co., Ltd. Japan March 31
Sanyo Shinpan Servicer Co., Ltd. 7 Japan March 31
SANYO ASSET MANAGEMENT CC., LTD. 7 Japan March 31
PAL Life Co., Ltd. Japan March 31
Net Future Co., Ltd. Japan March 31
Asahi Enterprise Co., Ltd. 7 Japan March 31
POCKET DIRECT CO., LTD. 57 Japan February 29
Cau-ichi Co., Ltd. & Japan Dacember 31
PROMISE (HONG KONG) CQ., LTD. Hong Kong December 31
Liang Jing Co., Ltd. Taiwan December 31
PROMISE (THAILAND) CO., LTD. Thailand December 31

*1. Special subsidiary

*2, Tamport Co., Ltd. was changead its name from QUOQLOAN INC. cn December 1, 2007 and terminated its loan business the same day.

*3. Sun Life Ce., Ltd. terminated its loan business on Novemnber 1, 2007,

*4, The company submits a Securities Report (Yuka Shoken Hokokusho).

*5, Categorized as a subsidiary even though ownership does not exceed 50% because the Promise Group has effective control.

*6. Due to the increased materiality of its business operations, Do Financial Service Co., Ltd., and Cau-ichi Co., Ltd. have been included in the scape of consolida-
tion commenging with the fiscal consolidated year of 2008.

*7. Newly consolidated subsidiaries that were included in consolidation effective from the first half under review due to the acquisition of their stock by the Company
of SANYC SHINPAN FINANCE CO., LTD., POCKET CARD CO., LTD., AZ Card Co,, L.TD., Sanyo Shinpan Servicer Co., Ltd., SANYO ASSET MANAGEMENT
GO., LTD., Asahi Enterprise Co., Ltd. and POCKET DIRECT CO., LTD.

The remaining 14 unconsolidated subsidiaries at March 33, 2008 were not consclidated because their aggregate amounts of sales, assets,
net income and retained eamings (for net income and retained earnings, amounts corresponding to ownership) wera not material to the consoli-
dated results of operations, total assets, net income and retained earmings, respectively.

On the acquisition of a subsidiary, all of the subsidiary’'s assets and liabilities that exist at the date of acquisition are recorded at their fair value.

Any material difference between the cost of investment in a subsidiary and the eguity in its net assets at the date of acquisition, which is pre-
sented as “Goodwill” on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized over 10 years.
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For the purpose of preparing the accompanying consclidated financial statements, all significant intercompany transactions, account balances
and unrealized profits among the Companies have been eliminated. The amounts of certain subsidiaries have been included in consolidation on
the basis of their fiscal periods ended December 31 and February 29.

{2) Application of the Equity Method
Investments in companies that the Company has significant influence or ownership of more than 20% but less than or equal to 50% are account-
ed for under the equity method. An affiliate accounted for under the equity methed is listed below:

Eouity ownership percentage

Name Country of incorporation at March 31, 2008 Fiscal year-end
MOEBIT CO., LTD. Japan 50.00% March 31
Sumisho Pocket Finance Corporation Japan 49.90% March 31

Effective from the first half ended September 30, 2007, Sumisho Pocket Finance Corporation, an affiliate of SANYO SHINPAN FINANCE CO.,
LTD., is included in affiliates accounted for by the equity method, as SANYQ SHINPAN become a consolidated subsidiary.

Under the equity method, investments are stated at cost plus/minus the Company's equity in undistributed earnings (losses).

Any maternial difference between the cost of investment in ar: affiiated company and the equity in its net assets at the date of acquisition is
amortized over 10 years. )

Investrments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and the remaining affiliates are carried at cost and are not adjusted for equity in earnings {losses)
of such subsidiaries and affiliates for sach period because the effect of applying the equity method is not material.

(3) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements

The accounts of the overseas consolidated subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen by the methods prescribed under the statements

issued by the Business Accounting Deliberation Gounci! of Japan. Under this method, balance sheet accounts are translated at current rates,

sharehclders’ equity is translated at the historical rate and revenues and expenses are translated at the average rate for the respective periods.
Gifterences arising from the translations are recorded as "Foreign currency translation adjustments” in net assets.

(4) Recognition of Revenues

Interest income

Interest income on consumer (oans is recognized when collections are made during each fiscal period. At the end of each fiscal period, the
accrual basis is used to reflact the interast income eamed, in accordance with Japanese tax practices, at the lower of interest rates provided by
the Interest Rate Restriction Law of Japan or contracted interest rates and any excess of contractual rates over statutory rates is not reflected
far accounting purposes.

Other operating income

Loan guarantee fees are recognized based on the remaining balance of the guarantee. Commissions on credit card shopping service from
customers are recognized based on the remaining balance of the loans or the rule of 78 {seventy-eight). Commissions from franchisees are rec-
ognized at the time the loan was applied.

{5) Allowance for Credit Losses and Write-Offs
The allowance for credit losses of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are provided in an amount deemed necessary to cover
possible non-collectible accounts based on the percentage of their own actual experience of bad debt loss written off against the balance of
receivables and consumer loans. For certain credit losses including doubtful credit losses, each uncollectible debt is accounted based on the
probability of collection.

Consumer loans are written off against the allowance for credit losses when both interest and principal of the loans have been unpaid for
a certain specified period of time or after follow-up regussts for payment and/or uncollectibility of accounts is clearly demonstrated by conditions
such as the customer’s bankruptcy or death.

The written-off balances of these consumer loans are managed by the special coliection department, This department makes an effort to
callect the previously written-off balances as iong as these balances are legally collactible. When the praviously written-off balances and
the related interest are subsequently collected, the collected amounts are included in "Other operating income” in the accompanying consoli-
dated statements of income (loss) in the year of collection.

(6} Valuation of Securities
The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the Financial Accounting Standard on "Accounting for Financial Instruments” issued
by the Business Accounting Deliberation Council. Following the standard, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries’ management determine
the appropriate classification of securities, and recerd trading securities in current assets and other securities as investments in securities.
Marketable “Other securities” are stated at market value. Adjustments to market value are recorded as an increase or a decrease in net
assets, net of tax. Under the Corporate Law, unrealized gain on securities, net of tax is not available for distribution as dividends. Costs of their
sales are determined by the moving average method. “Other securities” which are not marketable are stated at cost, cost being determined
by the moving average method.
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All equity securities and debt securities as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were classified as “Other securities,” which represents securities other
than trading or held-to-maturity securities.
An impairment loss on deposits for golf club membership is also required to be recognized in accordance with the standard,

{7) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment (other than new buildings acquired on or after April 1, 1998, to which the straight-line method is applied) are depre-
ciated by the declining-balance methed over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The range of useful lives is principally from 3 to 50 years
for buildings and structures and from 2 to 20 years for fixtures and equipment.

Effective from the first half ended Septermber 30, 2007, in accordance with revision of the Corporation Tax Law (Partial Revision of Income
Tax Law, Law No. 8, March 30, 2007) and the Cabinet Order (Cabinet Order No. 83 of March 30, 2007} for the partial revision of the Corporation
Tax Law Enforcement Guidance in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, depreciation on property and equipment acquired on and after April 1,
2007, is computed in accordance with the provisions of the revised Corporation Tax Law. The effect of this change on the period profit/loss is
insignificant.

Furthermore, the residua! value of assets after maximum permissible depreciation, acquired before and on March 31, 2007, is depreciated by
the straight-line method over a period of five years, starting from the year in which depreciation is completed. The effect of this change on period
profit/loss is insignificant.

(8) Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted "Accounting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets.” This accounting standard
requires managements to consider each period whether there is any indication that assets (asset groups} may be impaired. The Company and
its domestic subsidiaries divide asset groups into the categories of finance, rental and idle assets based on independent cash flow units accord-
ing to the types of business segment. Some of the subsidiaries define the smallest asset group based on the districts according te the manage-
ment accounting. If there is such indication, the related assets (asset groups) must be tested for impairment which is first measured by reference
to undiscounted cash flows. If impairment exists, the entity must measure impairment by comparing the assets’ carrying value to the recoverable
value.

(9} Foreign Currency Transtation
The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the Financial Accounting Standard on “Accounting for Foreign Currency
Transactions.”

Following the standard, receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the relevant exchange
rates prevailing at the respective balance sheet dates.

The resulting transaction gains or losses are included in the determination of “Other operating income” for the respective periods.

{10) Leases
Where financing leases do not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee during the terms of the leases, the leased property is not
capitalized and the related rental expenses are charged to income in the pericds in which they are incurred.

(11) Accrued Severance Indemnities

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the Financial Accounting Standard on “Accounting for Retirerment Benefits” issued

by the Business Accounting Deliberation Council. Following the standard, the armount of accrued severance indemnities for employees is provid-
ed based on the amount of the projected benefit obligation less the fair value of the pension plan assets. The accrued severance indemnity cost
for the fiscal period is charged to income as incurred.

Urrecognized past service cost and net actuarial gain arising in the years are charged to income in the year in which they arise. In some sub-
sidiaries, it's charged to income in the following year.

The directors and corporate auditors of the Company and certain subsidiaries are covered by a retirement benefit plan under which the retiring
directors or corporate auditors are entitled to receive lump-sum retirement benefits. The amount of such benefits is determined based on these
companies’ pertinent rules. The accrued severance indemnities for directors and corporate auditors in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets represent the estimated amount to be paid if all directors and corporate auditors retired at the balance sheet dates.

In addition, allowance for retirement benefits for the above-mentioned executive officers is provided based on the Company's pertinent rules
and is calculated as the estimated amount which would be payable if these officers were o retire at the balance sheet date.

(12) Accruals for Debt Guarantees

The Company and some subsidiaries have a financial guarantee agreement with certain banks, including the business alliance with Sumitomo
Mitsui Banking Corporation. Under this agreement, the Company provides guarantees to the banks on the bank loans provided bank custorners.
The guarantees are principally made to enhance the credit of these customers. The Company and certain subsidiaries have received guarantee
fees from these banks. For each guarantee provided, the Company would have o perform under the guarantee if the customer defaults on a
payment. Accompanying this agreement, the Company and subsidiaries recognize accruals for debt guarantees to cover possible future losses
on these guarantee balances at the balance sheet date.
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{13) Accruals for Loss Guarantees
Under stock sale contracts of GC Co., Lid., a former subsidiary, between the Company and GE Consumer Finance Co., Ltd. (*GE") concluded
in July 2003, the Company provides guarantees to GE on certain receivables of GC Co., Ltd. During the guarantee period. the Company would
have to perform the guarantee if certain conditions on contracts are met and the Company takes over claim for indemnities, The Company has
made a provision for estimated loss in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets to cover non-collectible amounts of claim for indemnities
at March 31, 2006.

The Company agreed to the settlement in the year ended March 31, 2007, therefore the remaining balance of accruals was recorded as
“Reversal of accruals for loss guarantees” in other income.

Additionally, recovery gains due to the above matter were ¥220 million as of March 31, 2007.

(14) Allowance for Losses on Interest Repayments

On March 15, 20086, the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants announced guidelines on auditing consumer finance companies
{(Research Center Deliberation Report No. 24) that take inte account the Supreme Court ruling concerning the application of repayment rules
stipulated under the Money Lending Business Control and Regulation Law. Based on the increased materiality of interest repayment, starting
with the year ended March 31, 2006, the Company set up an allowance for losses on interest repayments as a current liability.

Provision for the allowance is rationally estimated and booked based an the number of repayment claims by debtors for interest paid in excess
of the ceiling under the Interest Rate Restriction Law for which out of court settlement have not already been reached and the historical amount
of repayment while also taking into consideration the recent repayment conditions.

Effective from the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company and certain domestic subsidiaries changed the basis for calculating the
allowance for losses on interest repayments to conform with the “Application of Auditing for Provision of Allowance for Losses for Reclaimed
Refund of Interest in the Accounting of Gonsumer Finance Companies” of the Industry Audit Practice Commitiee Report No.37 (October 13,
2006) by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

According to this change, the Company and certain domestic subsidiaries recordad ¥174.944 million in “Provision for losses on interest
repayments” in other expenses to account for the difference between the amount that was calculated in accordance with the above report at
the beginning of the year ended March 31, 2007 and the amount that was calculated in accordance with the standard applied in the previous
fiscal year.

In the amount of repayments recorded in allowance for losses on interest repayment, ¥183,281 million ($1,829,339 thousand) and ¥1687,750
million is included in provision for credit loss as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, which is the part of estimated repayment appropriate
1o consumer loans receivable.

(15) Allowance for Point Services

To provide for liabilities related to bonus peints issued to cardholders (in accordance with the bonus points system for promoting the use of
cards) by one consolidated subsidiary, the Company provides an allowance equivalent to the estimated cost of redemption of borus points
during the first half under review.

(16} Allowance for Business Restructuring Expenses
To provide for losses resulting from the reorganization of the branch network in accordance with the scrap-and build programs of the Company
and certain subsidiaries, the Company provides an allowance equivalent to estimated losses as of the end of the first half under review.

(17} Stock Issue Expenses
Stock issue expenses are charged to income as incurred.

(18} Bond Issue Expenses
Bond issue expenses are charged to income as incurred.

(19} Appropriation of Retained Eamings
On May 1, 2006, the new Corporation Law took effect. Under the Corporation Law, if approved at the shareholders’ meeting, a company
can pay dividends at any time during the year. In addition to that, if a company satisfies certain conditions and stipulates in the articles of
incorporation, the company can pay dividends several times in a year.

Effective from the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company applied “Accounting Standard for Directors’ Bonuses™ (Accounting Standards
Board of Japan Statement No. 4 issued on November 29, 2005}. The accrual for bonuses to directers and corporate auditors is provided based
on the expected payment of bonuses to directors and corporate auditors, though its payment requires approval of the shareholders’ meeting.

{20) Net Income and Dividends per Share
Basic net income per share is based upon the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each period.
Diluted net income per share is based upon the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding after consideration
of the dilutive effect of stock option plans during each year.
The exercise period of the stock option plan has been expired in July 31, 2007.
Cash dividends per share represent interim dividends paid and annual dividends declared as applicable to the respective years.
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{21) Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments, generally with an original maturity date of three months or less, which are readily convert-
ible to known amounts of cash and have so near maturity that they present an insignificant risk of change in value due to interest rates.

{22) Derivatives

Following the Financial Accounting Standard on “Accounting for Financial Instrurnents,” derivative financial instruments are recognized in the
financial staterents and measured at fair value, effective April 1, 2000. Gains and losses on designated hedged instrumens are deferred on the
balance sheet to the period when gains and losses on the positions hedged have been recognized to match gains and lossaes on the hedging
instruments. Certain derivative instruments satisfying the condition prescribed under the standard are not evaluated at fair value.

(23} Accounting Standard for Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Effective from the year ended March 31, 2007, the Company has applied “Accounting Standards for Statement of Changes in Net Assets”
{Accounting Standards Board of Japan Statement No. 8) and “Implementation Guidance for Accounting Standards for Changes in Net Assets”
(Accounting Standards Board of Japan Guidance No. 9) both issued on December 27, 2005.

Foltowing this standard, the conscfidated statement of shareholders’ equity, which was prepared voluntarily, was taken over by the consgli-
dated statement of changes in net assets.

{24) Reclassifications
Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

(25) Payment for Purchase of Shares of Subsidiaries Resulting from the Change in Scope of Consaolidation
The Company acquired SANYQ SHINPAN FINANCE CO., LTD. and Asahi Enterprise Co., Ltd. as wholly owned subsidiaries during this period
(Note 25).

3. UNITED STATES DOLLAR AMOUNTS

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in Japanese yen. The U.S. dollar amounts included in the accompanying consoli-
dated financial statements and notes thereto raprasent the arithmetical results of translating yen into dollars at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.S.$1,
being the effective rate of exchange at March 31, 2008. The inctusion of such dollar amounts is solely for convenience and is not intended to
imply that yen amounts have been or could be readiiy converted, realized or settled in dollars at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.S.$1 or at any other rate,

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivatents included ¥83,924 million ($837,639 thousand) and ¥71,932 million of short-term commercial netes, as of March 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively.

The Companies received securities and commercial paper as colfateral for short-ierm commercial notes. Market values of collateral as of
March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of Yen U.5. Dollars

2008 2007 2008
Securities ¥19,948 ¥ 9,997 $199,104
Commercial paper 54,912 61,935 548,080
Shori-term government securities 8,994 — 89,768
¥83,854 ¥71,932 $836,952

5. CONSUMER LOANS RECEIVABLE

(1) Unsecured loans to individual customers, which were included in “Consumer loans receivable,” were ¥1,731,607 milion ($17,283,231 thou-
sand) and ¥1,488,980 millicn as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

(2) According to mobilization of assets, “Consumer toans receivable” which has been off-balanced as of March 31, 2008 was ¥9,943 million
($98,242 thousand). There was no amount that had been off-balanced due to mobilization of assets as of March 31, 2007.
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(3) Bad debts to be disclosed in accordance with the enactment of the Nonbank Bond Issuing Law were as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of Yen U.S, Dotlars
2008 2007 2008

Credits of bankrupt borrowers ¥ 1,730 ¥ 709 $ 17,287
Delinguent loans 14,063 618 140,367
Delinguent lcans three months or more past the due date 31,139 18,582 310,797
Restructured toans” 110,886 78,052 1,106,752
¥157,818 ¥97,961 $1,575,183

* 30 days or less past due restruciured loans were ¥102,768 million {$1,025,727 thousand) and ¥70,890 million as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Credits of bankrupt borrowers are loans under daclaration of bankruptey, reconstruction and similar proceedings and whose accruing
interest is not recorded as income because the principal or interest on such loans is unlikely to be recovered in view of the considerable
period of postponement of the principal or interest, or other circumstances.

Delinquent loans are credits whose accruing interest is not recorded as income for the same reason as the above and do not include
credits of bankrupt borrowers and the loans to which postponement of interest payment was made with the object of reconstructing and
supporting the borrowers.

Delinquent loans three months or more past the due date are loans which are delinquent for three months or more from the due date of
interest or principal under the terms of the related loan agreements and do not include credits of bankrupt horrowers and delinguent loans,
as described above.

Restructured loans are loans to which a certain concession favorable to borrowers, such as postponement of interest payment and cther
methods, was made with the object of encouraging repayment and do not include credits of bankrupt borrowers, delinquent loans and
delinquent loans three months or more past the due date, as described above,

{4) A revolving credit facifity agreement is a contract whereby the Companies are obligated to loan repeatedly up to a predetermined amount to

a customer on request, if the customer has met the terms and conditions of the contract.

The tota! balance of revolving credit facilities unused, including credit facilities of customers without any lcan balance, except for those
making no payment or receipt for two years or more, was ¥1,657,518 milion ($16,534,748 thousand) and ¥367,437 million as of March 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively. The balance of revolving credit facilities unused and secured was ¥75 million ($752 thousand) and ¥163 millicn
as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Since revolving credit facilities expire without making a loan, the total balance of unused credit

facilities must not impact on future cash flows of the Companies.

Revelving credit facilities contain provisions that allow the Companies to refuse to loan to the customers or reduce the contract amount
of the credit facilities if credit exposures or other conditions change. After contracted, the Companies periodically monitor customers’ credit-
worthiness and, if necessary, take measures to manage credit exposures, such as revising the terms of the contract.

6. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

Transactions affecting the "Allowance for credit losses™ account for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Balance at beginning of the year ¥ 301,208 ¥ 135,674 $ 3,006,361
Adjustments for newly consolidated subsidiaries and foreign currency
translation and other 120,387 (5,729) 1,201,593
Credit losses writien-off against the allowance (180,289) (125,391) (1,799,470)
Provision for uncollectible loans 102,653 234,670 1,024,586
Provision for losses on interest repayments in other expenses —_— 61,884 —
Balance at end of the year” ¥ 343,959 ¥ 301,208 $ 3,433,070

* As described in Note 2 (14}, ¥183,281 million ($1,829,339 thousand) and ¥ 167,750 million of expected losses on interest repayments applicable to the principat of

consumer loans outstanding was included as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respecitvely,
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7. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

Investments in securities held by the Companies as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:

Thousands of
Milkons of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Investments in securities:
Equity securities ¥12,609 ¥22.677 $125,849
Other 151 390 1,513
¥12,760 ¥23,067 $127,362
Book value and acquisition cost information on marketable “Other securities” as of March 31, 2008 is summarized as follows:
Miliens of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Book value Book valua
Acquisition per Acquisition per
cost balance sheet  Difference cost balance sheet  Difference
Securities whose book values on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet exceed their acquisition costs:
Equity securities Y 4601 ¥ 6907 Y2306 $ 45921 § 68044 323,023
Other 22 23 1 219 226 7
4,623 6,930 2,307 46,140 69,170 23,030
Securities whose book values on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet do not exceed their acquisition costs:
EqQuity securities 6,331 4,413 (1,918 63,190 44,048 (19,142)
Other — — — — o —
6,331 4,413 (1,918) 63,190 44,048 {19,142)

¥10,954 ¥11,343 ¥ 389 $109,330 $113,218 § 3,888
“Other securities” sold during the year ended March 31, 2008 were as follows:

Milions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Doltars
Proceeds Gain Loss Proceeds Gain Loss
from sales on sales on sales from sales on sales on sales
¥1,259 ¥602 ¥1 $12,571 $6,011 $10

Book values of “Other securities” which were not marketable as of March 31, 2008 are summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Investments in securities:
Equity securiiies ¥1,288 $12,858
Other 129 1,288
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Book value and acquisition cost information on marketable “Other securities” as of March 31, 2007 is summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen

Book value
Acquisition per
cost balance sheet  Difference

Securities whose book valugs on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
exceed their acquisition costs:
Equity securities ¥ 8,385 Y¥Y17,847 ¥9,462
Other — — —
8,385 17,847 9,462

Securities whose book values on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
do not exceed their acquisition costs:

Equity securities 4,424 4,415 9)
Other 22 22 {0)
4,446 4,437 9

¥12,831 ¥22,284 ¥9,453

“Other securities” sold during the year ended March 31, 2007 were as follows:

Millions of Yen
Proceeds Gain Loss
from sales on sales on sales

¥3,801 ¥2900 ¥—

Book values of “Other securities” which wera not marketable as of March 31, 2007 are summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen

Investments in securities:
Equity securities ¥414
Other 369

As for “Other securities,” if their fair market value has declined more than 50% of their book value, such securities are measured at their fair
market value, and any decreases in the carrying amounts are charged to income as the loss on valuation of investments in securities. In case
their fair market value has declined more than 30% but less than 50% of their book value, such securities are measured at their fair market value,
and any decreases in the carrying amount are charged te income as the loss on valuation of investments in securities unless the fair market
value is expected to be recoverable.

As for “Other securities” which are not marketable, if the real price of the securities declined remarkably due to aggravation of the financial
condition of issuing companies, such securities are impaired accordingly.

The Companies recognized ¥4,027 million ($40,202 thousand) and ¥5,599 million in loss on valuation of investments in securities for the years
ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

8. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company and certain subsidiaries enter into interest rate swap agreements to convert variable interest rates on the principal amount of
certain debts to fixed interest rates. In addition, the Company enters into interest rate cap agreemenis. These agreements are used to reduce
the exposure to market risk from fluctuation in interest rates. The Companies do not hold or issue any financial instruments for trading purposes.
The hedging instruments are measured for effectiveness by correlation with respect to the difference between interest rate indicators upon the
instruments and positions hedged. The market risk associated with these instruments is managed under the Company's internal manual
approved by the Board of Directors. The derivatives and hedging activities of the subsidiaries are subject to the Company's approval.

The fair values of off-balance-sheet financial instruments were not disclosed since all outstanding derivative instruments were designated as
hedged as of March 31, 2008 and 2007.
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9. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:

Thousands of
Millicns of Yen U.8. Collars

2008 2007 2008
Buildings ¥ 29,981 ¥ 26,736 $ 299,243
Structures 5672 4,278 56,607
Fixtures and equipment 28,873 28,437 288,187
Other 81 80 808
64,607 60,541 644,845
tess: Accumulated depreciation {43,865) (37,785) {437,821)
20,742 22,756 207,024
Land 50,845 50,491 507,492
Construction in progress 61 — 606
¥ 71,648 ¥ 73,247 $ 715,122

10. FIXED LEASEHOLD DEPOSITS

Fixed leasehold deposits as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were mainly those paid to the lessors in connection with the leases of facilities
ior office space. Lessors in Japan require large amounts of leasehold deposits equivalent to several months’ lease rental payments. Such

leasehold deposits do not bear interest and are generally returnable only when the lease is terminated.

11. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

{1) Information on the amount of short-term borrowings outstanding as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

Thousands of
Millians of Yen U.S. Dolars
2008 2007 2008
Short-term bank loans”:
Secured ¥ — ¥ — $ —
Entered inte the forward contract of assigning consumer loans receivable —_ 5,000 —
Unsecured 237,492 132,123 2,370,424
237,492 137,123 2,370,424
Commercial paper and other:
Secured — — -
Unsecured 25,000 —_ 249,525
25,000 — 249,525
¥262,492 ¥137,123 $2,619,949
* Maximum month-end batance outstanding during the period ¥254,128 ¥139,777 $2,536,462
Average month-end balance outstanding during the pericd 198,554 134,460 1,981,771
Weighted average interest rate for the period 1.575% 1.349%

Short-term bank loans were represented mainly by overdrafts with banks bearing interest at annual rates ranging from 1.360% to 4.750%

and from 1.140% to 5.850% for each of the years endec March 31, 2008 and 2007.

The principal ranges of annual interest rates applicable to commercial paper and other as of March 31, 2008 were from 1.450% to 1.600%.

There was no outstanding balance of commercial paper as of March 31, 2007.
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(2) Long-term debt outstanding as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen LS. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Loans, principally from banks and cther financial institutions with
interest rates indicated below™:
Secured ¥ 80,866 ¥ 112,674 $ 807,126
Entered into the forward contract of assigning consumer loans receivable 248,785 289,028 2,483,132
Unsecured 277,979 117,565 2,774,524
607,630 519,267 6,064,782
Bonds issued by Promise Co., Ltd.:
2.950% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2009 10,000 10,000 99,810
2.560% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 15,000 15,000 149,716
2.270% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2008 10,000 10,000 99,810
2.900% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2012 10,000 10,000 99,810
2.040% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2007 - 20,000 —
1.740% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2008 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.630% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2008 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.400% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2007 —_ 20,000 —
1.470% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2007 - 10,000 —
2.050% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2009 10,000 10,000 99,810
2.290% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.370% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2013 15,000 15,000 149,716
2.100% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, dus 2014 10,000 10,000 99,810
0.790% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.380% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2011 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.700% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 10,000 10,000 99,810
1.930% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, dus 2011 10,000 10,000 99,810
2.050% per annum uncolfateralized yen bonds, due 2013 20,000 20,000 189,621
2.060% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2014 20,000 20,000 199,621
1.630% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2011 20,000 —_ 199,621
2.740% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, dus 2013 20,000 —_ 199,621
5.950% per annum uncollateralized U.S. dollar bonds, due 2012 60,420 — 603,055
Bonds issued by SANYO SHINPAN FINANCE CO., LTD.:
2.100% per annum uncollateralized Eurcyen bonds, due 2008 3,000 — 29,943
1.920% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2011 10,000 — 99,810
2.080% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2009 10,000 — 99,810
2.050% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 25,000 — 249,526
Bonds issued by POCKET CARD CQO., LTD.:
1.410% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2009 5,000 — 49,905
0.810% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 500 — 4,991
0.730% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2008 5,000 — 49,905
1.350% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 5,000 - 49,905
2.410% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2009 7,000 —_ 69,870
2.420% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 9,000 —_ 89,830
3.120% per annum uncollateralized yen bonds, due 2010 5,000 — 49,905
Less: Portion due within one year (227,395} {180,986 (2,269,642)
¥ 755,155 ¥ 578,281 $ 7,537,231
Weighted average interest rate for the period 1.899% 1.554%

* Annual interest rates on loans from banks and other financial institutions outstanding as of March 31, 2608 and 2007 ranged from 1.071% to 4.320% and from

0.841% to 4.513%, respectively.
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(3) The Companies’ assets pledged as collateral for short-term bank loans, commercial paper and other and long-term loans with banks and
other financial institutions as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Time deposits ¥ - ¥ 4 $ -
Consumer loans receivable* 83,506 116,060 833,474
Other 6 5] 60
¥83,512 ¥116,070 $833,534

* In addition to the above assets pledged, the Companies entered inte the forward contract of assigning consurmer loans receivable. The contract amounts were
¥253,829 million ($2,534,471 thousand) and ¥301,462 milicn as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt outstanding, excluding the preceding bonds, as of March 31, 2008 were as follows:

Year ending March 31, Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2009 ¥189,185 $1,888,366
2010 169,071 1,687,504
2011 163,565 1,632,551
2012 55,680 555,746
2013 and thereafter 30,119 300,615
¥607,630 $6,064,782

{4) The cutstanding bank overdraft and toan commitments contracted but not provided for and similar agreements as of March 31, 2008 and
2007 were as {ollows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Doftars
2008 2007 2008
Bank overdraft commitments:
Credit facilities ¥ 147 422 ¥ 162114 $ 1,471,427
Used {136,496} (127,702) (1,362,369)
Unused ¥ 10,926 ¥ 24412 $ 109,058
Bank loan commitments;
Credit facilities ¥ 63,412 ¥ 111,702 $ 632,914
Used (1,232) (2,375) (12,292)
Unused* ¥ 62,180 ¥ 109,327 $ 620,622

* The Company has breached certain financial covenants for unused bank loan commitments amounting to ¥59,025 million as of March 31, 2007. Although such
breach of financial covenants was waived, there can be nc assurance as to whether the Group may in the future lose access 10 credit facilities if the Company
subseguently fails to comply with its financial covenant.
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12. SEVERANCE AND PENSION PLANS

Under the terms of the severance plans of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, employees of the Companies with mare than two
years of service are generally entitled to lump-sum payments at the time of retirement.

The amount of the retirement benefit is, in general, based on the length of service, the accumulated points of individual performance evaluation
and the cause of retirement.

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have non-contributary pension plans, defined benefit pension plans and lump-sum payment
plans. Additionally, certain consolidated subsidiaries have defined contribution pension plans.

Formerly, the Company had contributory funded benefit pension plans, which are pursuant to the Japanese Welfare Pension Insurance Law,
and defined benefit pension plans. These plans cover a portion of the governmental welfare pension program, under which both employers and
employees contribution.

The Company adopted defined benefit pension plans {cash balance plans).

Certain domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopted tax-qualified pension plans, covering the full portion of their defined contribution pension
plans and severance plans.

The foreign consolidated subsidiaries adopted defined contribution plans, with company obligations contributing to retirerment funds,

A reconciliation of benefit obligation to net liability recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2008 and
2007 was as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen .8, Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Benefit obligation ¥(23,408) ¥(21,274) ${233,635)
Fair value of plan assets 19,321 19,763 192,843
Funded status (4,087) (1.511) {40,792)
Unrecognized net actuarial gain 124 — 1,236
Net liability recognized in balance sheet (3,963) (1,570 (39,556)
Prepaid pension expenses (43) — (428)
Accrued severance indemnities for employees ¥ (4,006) ¥ (1,511) $ (39,984)
Components of net pericdic benefit cost for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as follows:
Thousands of
Miligns of Yen U.3, Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Service cost ¥2,357 ¥1,570 $23,527
Interest cost 442 390 4,408
Expected return on plan assets (371} {342) (3,707)
Net actuarial gain 2,038 480 20,339
Net periodic benefit cost ¥4,466 ¥2,008 $44,567
Assumptions in calculating retirement benefit obligations:
2008 2007
Discount rate of benefit obligation 1.5% to 2.5% 2.1% to 2.5%
Expected rate of return on investments:
Non-contributory pension plan 1.0% 1.0%
Defined benefit corporate pension plan 1.9% 1.9%

Net pericdic service cost is attributed based on years of service.
Certain subsidiaries' benefit obligations were calculated using the simplified method, which is allowed to apply by small enterprise, in confor-
mity with the Financial Accounting Standard on "Accounting for Retirement Benefits.”

[44| PromiseCo., Ltd. |




13. LEASE COMMITMENTS

(1} Rental expense, raversal of allowance for impairmant losses leased assets, depreciation expense, interest expense and impairment less relat-
ing to financing leases which do not transfer ownership of the leased properties to the lessee during the terms of the leases as of March 31,

2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen .5, Dotlars
2008 2007 2008
Rental expense ¥401 ¥220 $4,005
Reversal of allowance for impairment losses leased assets 53 360 524
Estimated depreciation expense 376 184 3,751
Estimated interest expense 27 15 273

Depreciation expense is computed by the straight-line method over the terms of the related leases. The interest expense is computed by the
interest method. Those estimated amounts are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of income {loss).

The aggregate future lease payments as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Due within one year ¥ 626 ¥108 $ 6,247
Due after one year 1,057 168 10,556
¥1,683 ¥276 $16,803
A summary of the leased properties under the above leases as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 was as follows:
Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dotlars
2008 2007 2008
Fixtures and equipment ¥ 2,933 ¥1,173 $29,273
Other 345 15 3,449
3,278 1,188 32,722
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,582) (867) {15,786)
Less: Accumulated impairment loss {73) (130) (729)
¥1,623 ¥ 191 $ 16,207
(2) Aggregate future lease payments under ordinary operating leases as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:
Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Due within one year ¥52 ¥185 $520
Due after one year ) 27 309
¥83 ¥212 $829
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14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As described in Note 2 {12), the Company and certain subsidiaries have agreements with financial institutions on debt guarantees, The contract-
ed amounts were ¥424,302 milion ($4,234,3974 thousand) and ¥ 174,444 million as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

15. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Corporation law provides that the Company can pay dividends at any time by the resolution of the shareholders' meeting or by the Board of
Directors, if certain conditions are met. The Corporation Law provides that an amount equal te 10% of cash dividends is required to be set aside
until the total amount of additional paid-in capital {part of *Capital surplus”) and legal reserve (part of “Retained earnings”) equals 25% of the
common stock account. The Corporation Law also provides that by the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting, additional paid-in capital or legal
reserve can be transferred to retained earnings without limitation, whereas under the Commercial Code, the transfer amount was limited to so as
not to be below 25% of the total amount of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve.

16. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

As described in Note 2 (5}, the collected amounts are included in “Other operating income” in the accompanying consolidated statements of
income {loss) in the year of recovery when the previcusly written-off balances of consumer loans and the related interest are subsequently
recovered and collected.

Collected amounts for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of Yen U.8. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Collected amount ¥6,875 ¥5,341 $68,618

17. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest expense inciuded in "Financial expenses” in the accompanying consolidated statements of income (loss), for the years ended March 31,
2008 and 2007 was as follows:

Thousands of
Miliens of Yen U.S. Doltars
2008 2007 2008
Interest expense ¥19,058 ¥14,443 $190,221

18. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

General and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income {loss) for the years ended March 31, 2008 and
2007 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Milkons of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008

Advertising expenses ¥ 12,351 ¥ 15,685 $ 123,278
Employees’ salaries and bonuses 29,814 26,820 297,570
Rent expenses 10,746 9,949 107,253
Provision for losses on interest repayments 48,042 145,888 479,513
Loss on sales of credit 17,642 35,342 176,088
Other 86,395 74,771 862,315
¥204,990 ¥312,455 $2,046,017
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19. IMPAIRMENT LOSS

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries recognized impairment loss of fixed assets of ¥1,842 million ($18,394 thousand) and ¥11,910
million for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

For the year ended March 31, 2008, idle assets and real estate for rent for which market value has fallen markedly below book value have
been adjusted to the amounts of their recovery value. As a result, impairment loss of ¥1,382 million ($13,795 thousand) was recognized. Of that
amount, ¥569 million ($5,675 thousand} was for telephone rights, ¥451 milion ($4,505 thousand) was for equipment, ¥305 million ($3,051 thou-
sand) was for land, and ¥57 million ($565 thousand) was for buildings.

Additionally, ¥461 million {$4,600 thousand) was recorded as impairment loss on goodwill due to the fact that revenue originally ptanned
based on the business ptan when the Company invested in the subsidiaries was no longer expected. The impaiment loss on goodwill is all for
San-Life Co., Ltd.

For the year ended March 31, 2007, idle assets for which market value has fallen markedly below book value have been adjusted to the
amounts of their recovery value. As a result, impairment loss of ¥119 million was recognized. Of that amount, ¥80 million was for land, ¥36 mil-
lion was for buildings, and ¥3 million was for telephone rights.

Additionally, ¥11,791 milion was recorded as impairment loss on goodwill due to the same reason as described above. Of that amount,
¥7.,629 million was for At-Loan Co., Lid. and ¥4,162 million was for QUOQLOAN, INC.

The recoverable amount is measured as net sales value calculated using the assessment value, etc., of a real estate appraiser. The telephone
rights are valued based on market value.

For goodwill, the utility value is measured at zero.

20. INCOME TAXES

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries are subject to a number of different taxes based on income, which in the aggregate
indicate a normal effective statutory income tax rate of approximately 40.7% for each of the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007.

Overseas consolidated subsidiaries are subject to income taxes of the countries in which they operate.

A reconciliation of the statutory tax rate to the effective tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2008 was omitted as the Companies recorded
net loss.

A reconciliation of the statutory tax rate to the efiective tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2007 was as follows:

Statutory tax rate 40.7%
Effect of permanently non-deductible accounts as social expense 0.5
Effect of permanently non-taxable accounts as dividend income 0.8)
Adjustments according 1o resident tax 08
Adjustments according to allowance 19.6
Prior income tax rate 11.1
Adjustments according to reorganization companies (9.4)
Effect of subsidiaries which do not adopt tax effect accounting {2.8)
Other 0.7
Effective tax rate 60.4%
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The major components of deferred tax assels and liabilities as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized as {ollows:

Theusands of
Milicns of Yen U.8. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Deferred tax assets due to:
Credit losses for receivables and consumer loans ¥ 26,207 ¥ 21,813 $ 261,569
Allowance for credit losses 85,355 69,463 851,934
Accrued severance indemnities for employees 1,579 505 15,768
Accrued income 2,700 3,215 26,952
Accruals for debt guarantees 8,984 5,384 89,670
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 117,852 102,157 1,176,285
Net operating loss carry forwards 45,506 15,120 454,199
Credit losses for claim for indemnities 2,723 1,869 27,176
Loss from evaluation of securities 1,688 — 16,856
Allowance for losses from recrganizing operations 2,455 — 24,504
QOther 5,473 2,678 54,669
Gross deferred tax assets 300,522 222,304 2,999,582
Less: Valuation allowance {252,106) (161,991) (2,516,280)
Total daferred tax assets ¥ 48,416 ¥ 60,313 $ 483,302
Deferred tax liabilities due to:
Net unrealized gain on securities ¥ (157) ¥ (3,847) $ (1,574)
Gross deferred tax liabilities ¥ (157) ¥ (3,847) $ (1,574)
Net deferred tax assets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as follows:
Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S, Doltars
2008 2007 2008
Current assets:
Deferred {ax assets ¥46.058 ¥50 640 $459,714
Investmenis and advances:
Deferred tax assets 2,357 664 23,534
¥48,415 ¥60,313 $483,248
Long-term liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities ¥ 157 ¥ 3,847 $ 1574

21. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Companies' operations by business segrment for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are not disclosed since the Companies’
business other than consumer finance business is immaterial.

The Companies’ operations by geographic segment for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are not disclosed since the Companies’
business other than in Japan is immaterial.

Information about foreign operating income for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 is not disclosed since the Companies’ foreign
operating income is immaterial.
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22 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Parent Company and Major Corporate Shareholders

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (“SMBC”) had become a related party of the Company due 1o acquisition of 16.05% of voting rights of the
Company on July 14, 2004 and induction of an executive officer of SMBC into the Company on September 30, 2004. SMBC held 22.03% of the
voting rights as of March 31, 2008. Transactions with SMBC were as follows:

Thousands of
Milions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Loan related transactions:
Long-term debt ¥ 68,000 ¥ 74,000 $ 678,710
Current portion of long-term debt 6,000 6,120 59,886
Short-term borrowings 80,000 — 798,483
Interest expense 1,739 583 17,353
Business alliance:
Debt guarantees 209,473 139,625 2,090,762
Loan guarantee fees 5,359 3,312 53,493
Subrogation 5,846 — 58,351

1. The interest rates on SMBC's loans to the Company are market rates. Borrowings from SMBC are carried out based on the approval of the Board of Directors
and internal rules in the same way as for borrowings from other banks. Loan guarantee fees are determined by negotiations in accordance with the business
alliance contract.

*2. Only imporiant transactions were disclosed.

*3. The above transaction amounts did not include consumption tax.

(2) Subsidiaries
At-Loan Co., Ltd. is 50.0001% subsidiary company of the Company.
Thousands of
Millions of Yen u.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Subrogation ¥14,755 ¥— $147,272
PAL Servicer Co. Ltd. is 100% subsidiary company of the Company.
Theusands of
Millions of Yen U.3. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Sales of credit ¥457 ¥708 $4,562

*1. The amount of subrogation of At-Loan Co., Ltd. is determined based on the contract of business tie-up under conference.

*2, Sales prices for loans receivable were determined in accardance with collection rates for each loan category. The Company recognized loss on sales of credit
amounting to ¥16,351 million {$163,30C thousand) and ¥32,628 million in operating expenses as of the year ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively
{see Note 18). ,

3. Only important transactions were disclosed.

4. The above transaction amounts did not include consumption tax.
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23. AMOUNT PER SHARE

The amounts of basic and diluted net income {loss) per share for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows;

Yen U.S. Dotlars
2008 2007 2008
Net income {loss) per share—Basic ¥125.81 ¥(2,982.87) $1.25
—Dituted — — —

The figure of diluted net income per share is not disclosed since there was no potential share of common stock that had a dilutive effect
for the year ended March 31, 2008.

The figure of diluted net income (loss} per share Is not disclosed since there was no potential share that had a dilutive effect. It is also not
presented since the Company posted a net loss for the year ended March 31, 2007.

The amounts and numbers used for the basic net income (loss) per share computation were as follows:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.8. Dollars
2008 2007 2008

Net income (loss} ¥15,955 ¥(378,283) $159,247
Less: Amount not applicable to shareholders of common stock

Bonusas to directors and corporate auditors — — _—

Net income (loss) applicable to shareholders of commoen stock ¥15,955 ¥(378,283) $159,247

Shares
2008 2007
Weighted average number of shares of commoen stock 126,817,980 126,818,565

The following figures are potential shares of common stock that were excluded from the net income (loss) per share computation because
they had no dilutive effect.
Shares
2008 2007

Treasury stock held for stock option —_ 190,200

24. INFORMATION CONCERNING SPECIAL PURPOSE COMPANIES SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE
As of the consolidated fiscal year (April.1, 2007-March. 31, 2008}

1. Profile of special purpose companies subject to disclosure and summary of transactions for which these companies are used.

Some consolidated subsidiaries securitize and sell consumer loans for the purpoese of contributing to the stability of the Company’s fund
procurement activities by diversifying fund procurement channels. In accordance with the Law concerning Asset Liquidation, of the trust bene-
ficiary certificates received from the sale of trade receivables to a trust by using a special purpose company that are backed by the preferred
assets portion sold to the special purpose company must be recognized as proceeds of a sale. In addition, the company holds the subordi-
nated portion of the trusi beneficiary rights and has a loan collection servicer business for consumer loans.

As of March 31, 2008, there were three special purpose companies that were engaged in this liquidation of assets. At the end of the most
recent fiscal period, these three special purpose companies had aggregate assets (sum of the three companies) of ¥10,504 million ($104,847
thousand) and liabilities (sum of the three companies} of ¥10,432 million ($104,7289 thousand). The Company does not hold stock or ather
securities with voting rights of any three special purpose companies and does not provide these companies with any directors or employees.
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2. Transactions with special purpose companies subject to disclosure in the fiscal year that ended on March 31, 2008

Milions of Yen

Amount of major transactions Majv gains and losses

or balance at end of fiscal year (tem) {Amount)
Other investments ™ ¥ 5 Distributions ¥27
Redeemed consumer lpans 27,211 -

Thousand of US. Dollars

Amcunt of major transactions
or balance at end of fiscal year

Major gains and losses

(ltern) {Amecunt)

Other investments
Redeemed consumer loans

3 56
271,595

Distributions $276

*1. Part of sales proceeds from sales of preferred beneficiary rights. The figure shown is the balance at the end of the fiscal year.

2. The balance at the end cf the fiscal year of consumer loans that have been removed from the balance sheet by utlizing liquidation schemes that use special

purpose was ¥8,761 milion ($87,646 thousand).

25. THE DETAIL OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES OF A NEWLY SUBSIDIARY DUE TO ACQUISITION OF STOCK

Milions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2008 2008
Current assets ¥ 496,771 $ 4,958,292
MNon-current assets 122,136 1,219,041
Goodwill 63,765 636,441
Current liabilities {275,768) (2,752,451}
Non-Current liabilities {256,458) (2,559,713)
Minority-interest (28,266) (282,121)
Acquisition cost of stock ¥122,180 $1,219,489
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‘ Report Of Independent AllditOI‘S l
|
|

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Promise Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Promise Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2008,
and the related consolidated statements of income (loss), changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, all expressed in
Japanese Yen. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express

an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based or cur audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consclidated

financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above prasent fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated {financial position of

Promise Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2008, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows

for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan.

st~

Toyo Horwath
Tokyo, Japan
June 12, 2008
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Consolidated Business Indicators I

Unsecured Loans Outstanding, by Area
{As of March 31, 2008)

{¥ million)
1.6% 3.8% 2004/3  2005/3  2006/3  2007/3  2008/3
Unsecured loans outstanding 1,523,667 1,595,397 1,577,494 1,488,980 1,741,550
Domestic 1,507,734 1,577,519 1,555,266 1,462,553 1,713,227
\ / Hokkaido 68663 66069 64002 57,169 65,807
fa5% Tohoku 153,446 149,580 136,017 120,658 127,719
k_s% 37.1% Kanto 528,783 626,810 650,171 641,072 64&':,618
Chubu 210,630 206,592 192,107 177,664 180,184
Kinki 252,723 243,113 251,137 231,517 270,552
£l Hokaldo O Kinki Chugoku, Shikoku 132,112 128,780 120,676 107,784 147,203
D e B gk, Spikoks Kyushu 161,474 155671 141,153 126,685 276,139
EChobu B Overseas Overseas 15,932 17,878 22,227 26,426 28,322
Hong Kong 15,932 17,878 22,227 23,082 23,059
Thailand — — — 3,344 5,262
Secured Loans Cutstanding, by Area
{As of March 31, 2008} ¥ million)
1.6% 2004/3  2005/3  2006/3  2007/3  2008/3
j—\&ﬁ% Secured loans outstanding 5.387 4,238 3,488 2854 16,129
‘9.6% Hokkaide 167 124 96 78 255
Tohoku 572 448 240 178 584
: Kanto 768 623 621 545 1,545
9-9% } Chubu 423 335 232 189 1,516
Kinki 2,270 1,796 1,674 1,384 1,600
[ {5 Chugoku, Shikoku 783 623 409 315 2,968
B Hokkaido O Kk Kyushu 402 285 213 163 7,658
Tohoku B Chugoku, Shikoku
] Kanto W Kyushu
M Chubu
Unsecured Loans Qutstanding per Account
(¥ thousand)
“"‘“‘Z‘g 2004/3 200573 20086/3 2007/3 2008/3
500 Unsecured loans outstanding
per account 518 527 534 536 821
400 Note: Unsecured Inans cutstanding per account = unsecured loans outstanding (year-end) + number of
300 unsecured loans accounts {year-end)
200
100
4]
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Number of Employees

6,000
4,500
3,000

1,500
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Loan Losses

{V bZon)

200
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o}
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M Loan losses

— Loan loss ratio {%)

Nonperforming Loans

(¥ bion)
160

120
B0

40

04 05

o6 07 o8

l Credits of bankrupt bormowers

[ Delinquent loans

O Definquent loans three months of more
past ibe due date

H Restructured loans

= Nonperforming loans ratio (%)
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(%)
10

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Number of employees 4,599 4 967 4,985 4,961 5,984
{¥ million}
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Consumer loans ouistanding 1,529,055 1,599,636 1,580,983 1,491,836 1,757,679
Loan losses 119,571 109,260 115389 134,971 177,076
Loan loss ratio (%) 7.82 6.83 7.30 9.05 10.07
Credit losses 146,413 97,540 125,806 244,006 102,458
Provision for uncollectible loans 136,625 97,540 125806 234,670 102,458
Additional expense for loan losses 9,887 — — 8,336 —_
Collection of written-off loans 5,384 4,901 5,234 5,340 6,874
(¥ rmillion)
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Consumer loans outstanding 1,529,055 1,599,636 1,580,983 1,491,836 1,757,679
Nonperforming loans 74,007 86,660 84,268 97,961 157,817
Nonperforming loans ratic (%) 4.84 5.42 5.33 6.57 9.00
Credits of bankrupt borrowers 1,694 2,848 1,122 709 1,729
Delinquent loans 601 2,105 707 618 14,063
Delinquent loans three months
or more past the due date 13,858 11,640 13,048 18,582 31,138
Restructured loans 57,854 70,067 69,391 78,052 110,885

Note: Effective from the first half ended September 30, 2007, some delinquent loans three months or
more past the due date have been reclassified as delinquent loans.




Six-Year Summary (Non-Consolidated Basis) I

Promise Co., Ltd.  Years ended March 31

Millions of Yen
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Results of operations:
Interest on consumer loans ¥ 249835 Y 276844 ¥ 296730 ¥ 305471 ¥ 314682 ¥ 318,068
Other operating income 25,386 23,067 11,230 7,571 7,486 8,488
Total operating income 275,221 299,911 307,960 313,042 322,168 326,556
Financial expenses 15,113 14,095 14,658 17,432 20,137 21,817
General and administrative expenses 134,381 272,559 132,104 101,791 104,041 109,857
Credit losses including provision
for uncollectible loans 81,779 210,766 95,088 77,689 115,255 89,463
Total operating income 231,273 497,420 241,750 196,912 239,433 221,137
Operating profit (loss) 43,948 (197,508) 66,210 116,130 82,735 105,419
Income {loss) before income taxes 29,887 (386,844} 68,889 114,895 85,124 106,005
Net income (loss) 6,284 (374,941) 40,994 68,174 49,319 61,412
Financial position:
Consumer loans receivable: Principal ¥1,143,770 ¥1,193,876 ¥1,295316 ¥1,326,784 ¥1,352,847 ¥1,375,693
Allowance for credit losses (current assets) 221,306 258,200 101,500 97,400 108,300 87,000
Total current assets 1,255,049 1,234,918 1,402,648 1,480,748 1,502,382 1,567,424
Total investments and advances 73,494 77,814 119,897 94,304 87,948 94,422
Property and equipment, net 58,944 63,491 66,613 68,714 68,567 26,433
Fixed leasehold deposits B,334 9,031 9,191 9,332 9,237 12,201
Total assets 1,395,821 1,385,254 1,598,349 1,653,098 1,668,134 1,700,480
Short-term berrowings and current
portion of fong-term debt 243,726 183,777 218,897 235,711 239,555 245,435
Total current liabilities 331,004 276,795 291,406 277,307 295,199 289,908
Long-term liabilities 671,433 575,439 544,664 586,329 732,077 794,477
Total long-term liabilities 712,781 748,143 552,280 601,305 748,924 813,308
Total net assets 352,036 360,316 754,663 774,486 624,011 597,264
Other financial data and indicators:
Credit losses written off ¥ 100,880 ¥ 105266 ¥ 90659 ¥ 88589 ¥ 93855 Y 70462
Return on equity (ROE) (%) 1.77 —67.25 5.36 8.74 8.07 10.67
Return on assets (ROA) (%) 0.45 -25.13 2.52 410 2.92 3.64
Amount per share (Yen):
Net income (loss):
Basic ¥ 49.55 ¥(2956.51) ¥ 31342 ¥ 52102 ¥ 40605 ¥ 48887
Diluted — — — 520.87 — —
Shareholders’ equity 2,775.92 2,841.19 5,850.17 5,756.77 5,155.72 4,780.81
Payout ratio (%) 80.73 — 33.50 20.15 24.62 20.46

Note: Net income {loss), basic, per shars has been restated to conform with International Accounting Standards’ Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 15 (APB-15), “Earnings per Share.”

Annual Report 2008 | 55 |



Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets I

Promise Co., Lid. March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of
Millicns of Yen U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 135,172 ¥ 124,718 $ 1,349,159
Time deposits 50 50 499
Consumer loans receivable:
Principal 1,143,770 1,193,876 11,416,014
Accrued interest income 10,223 11,243 102,039
Less: Allowance for credit losses {221,306) (259,200 (2,208,863)
932,687 945,919 9,309,190
Prepaid expanses 780 1,152 7,790
Deferred tax assets 40,904 59,523 408,274
Cther current assets 145,456 103,556 1,451,778
Total current assets 1,255,049 1,234,918 12,526,690
t
Investments and advances:
Investments in securities 10,148 22,774 101,296
Investments in and advances to subsidiaries and affiliates 54,877 44,864 547,734
Long-term prepaid expenses 454 564 4,540
Other investments and advances 8,015 9,612 79,972
Total investments and advances 73,494 77,814 733,542
Property and equipment, net 58,944 63,491 588,328
Fixed leasehold deposits 8,334 8,031 83,190
Total assets ¥1,395,821 ¥1,385,254 $13,931,750
Note: U.S. dollar amounts are translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.5.81, the approximate exchange rate at March 31,

2008.
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Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S, Dollars
2008 2007 2008
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings ¥ 101,000 ¥ 5,000 $ 1,008,085
Current portion of long-term debt 142,726 178,777 1,424,553
Accounts payable 3,714 4,676 37,071
Accrued income taxes 1,567 104 15,640
Accruals for debt guarantees 13,911 12,233 138,846
Accrued expenses 6,063 5,763 60,523
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 60,000 65,800 598,862
Other current liabilities 2,023 4,542 20,189
Total current liabilities 331,004 276,795 3,303,769
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt 571,433 575,439 5,703,495
Accrued saeverance indemnities 3,141 1,205 31,367
Allowance for losses on interest repayments 138,000 167,600 1,377,383
Deaferred tax liabilities 157 3,846 1,571
Other long-term liabilities 50 53 480
Total long-term liabilities 712,781 748,143 7,114,296
Commitments
NET ASSETS
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock: Authorized—300,000,000 shares
Issued—134,866,665 shares 80,738 80,738 805,846
Capital surplus 127,337 127,337 1,270,950
Retained earnings 201,163 204,073 2,007,827
Less: Treasury stock—8,048,994 shares (57,424) (57,423) (573,155)
Total shareholders’ equity 351,814 354,725 3,511,468
Revaluation and translation adjustments:
Net unrealized gain on securities 229 5,611 2,290
Net deferred hedge losses 7 {20) (73)
Total revaluation and translation adjustments 222 5,591 2,217
Total net assets 352,036 360,316 3,513,685
Total liabilities and net assets ¥1,395,821 ¥1,385,254 $13,931,750
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income (Loss) |

Promise Co., Lid.  For the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007

Thousands of
Millions of Yen L1.5. Dollars
2008 2007 2008
Operating income:
Interest on consumer loans ¥249,835 ¥ 276,844 $2,493,623
Other operating income 25,386 23,067 253,374
Total operating income 275,221 299,911 2,746,997
Operating expenses:
Financial expenses 15,113 14,095 150,845
General and administrative expenses 134,381 272,559 1,341,254
Credit losses including provision for uncollectible loans 81,779 210,766 816,247
Total operating expenses 231,273 497,420 2,308,346
Operating profit (loss) 43,948 {197,509) 438,651
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividend income on investments 1,343 409 13,411
Insurance money received and insurance divided 188 147 1,877
Net gain on sales of investments in securities 55 2,900 550
Interest expense (893) — (8,921)
Fee expense (526) — (5,256)
Provision for uncollectible loans {1,057) — (10,550)
Loss on valuation of investments in securities (3,448) (5,599) (34,420)
Net loss on sales or disposal of property and equipment (1,017) (356) (10,152)
Impairment loss (1,019) (43) (10,176)
Loss on valuation of investments in subsidiaries (6,967) (26,881) (69,546)
Expense for relocation of offices (52) (1986) (522)
Reversal of accruals for loss guarantees — 220 -
Provision for losses on interest repayments — {156,050) —_
Loss on liquidation of a subsidiary _ 4,112 —
Loss on business restructuring expenses (864) — (8,626)
Other, net 196 186 1,992
Total other income (expenses), net (14,061) (189,335) (140,339)
Income (loss) before income taxes 29,887 (386,844} 298,312
Income taxes:
Current 813 2,576 8,116
Prior years 4,178 — 41,703
Deferred 18,612 (14,479) 185,764
23,603 {11,903} 235,583
Net income (loss) ¥ 6,284 ¥(374,941) $ 62,729
Yen U.S. Dollars
Amount per share:
Net income (loss):
Basic ¥49.55 ¥(2,956.51) $0.49
Diluted —_ — —
Cash dividends 40.00 105.00 0.39
Weighted average number of shares (Thousands):
Basic 126,817 126,819
Diluted - —

Note: U.S. dellar amounts are translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.S.$1, the approximate exchange rate at
March 31, 2008.
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets I

Promise Co., Lid.  Far the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007

Milions of Yen
Revaluation and
Sharehclders’ equity translation adjustments
Total
Number Net Net revaluation
of shares Total unrealized deferred and Total
ofcommon  Common Capital Retained Treasury sharehelders® gain on hedge  translation net
stock stock Surpiug eamings stock equity securities losses  adjustments assets
Balance at March 31, 2006 134,866,666 Y80,738 ¥127,337 ¥592397 ¥(57,419) ¥743,053 ¥11,610 ¥Y— Y1110 ¥754,663
Net loss — — —  {374.941) — (374,941) — — — 1374,941)
Cash dividends paid — — — (13,316} — (13,316) — — — (13,316)
Bonuses to directors and
corporate auditors — — — (67) — (67) — — — i67)
Purchase of treasury stock — — — — 4 4 — — — (4)
Sales of treasury stock — — {0 — 0 0 — — — ¢
Changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity — — — — — — (5,939) {20) {6,019} 6,019)
Balance at March 31, 2007 134,866,865 ¥80,738 ¥127337 ¥204,073 ¥(57.423) . ¥354,725 ¥ 5611 ¥(20) ¥ 5591  ¥360,316
Net incoma - - - 6,284 — 6,284 — — - 6,284
Cash dividends paid - - - (9,194) - {9,194) - - - {9,194)
Bonuses to directors and
corporate auditors — - - - - — - — - -
Purchase of treasury stock - - - - v @ - - - @
Sales of treasury stock - - (0) — 1 1 - - - 1
Changes of items other
than shareholders’ equity — - - - - - (5,382} 13 {5,369) {5,369)

Balance at March 31, 2008 134,866,665 ¥80,738 ¥127,337 ¥201,163 ¥[(57424) ¥351,814 ¥ 220 ¥(7) ¥ 222 ¥352,036

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Revaluation and

Shareholders’ equity translation adjustments
Total
Net Met ravaluation
Total unrealized  deferred and Total
Commeon Capital Retained Treasury  shareholders’ gain on hedge translation net
stock surplus earnings stock equity securities losses  adjustments assets
Balance at March 31, 2007 $805,846 $1,270,955 $2,036,867 $/573,143} $3,540,525 $55993  §(194) $55799 $3,506,324
Net income - - 62,729 - 62,729 - — - 62,729
Cash dividends paid — - {91,769) - (91,769) - - - (91,769)
Bonuses to directors and
corporate auditors — - - - - - - — -
Purchase of treasury stock - - - 22) 22) - - - 22}
Sales of treasury stock — {5) - 10 5 — - - 5
Changes of items other than
sharehalders’ equity - — — — —  (53,703) 121 {53,582) (53,582}
Balance at March 31, 2008 $305,846 $1,270,050 $2,007,827 $(573,155) $3511,468 $ 2200 $(73) $ 2,217 $3513,685

Note: U.S. dollar amounts are translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥100.19 to U.S.$1, the approximate exchange rate at
March 31, 2008.
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‘ Non-Consolidated Business Indicators |
|

Consumer Loans Outstanding

(¥ million)
« :’“;’3 2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Consumer loans outstanding 1,352,847 1,326,794 1,205,316 1,193,876 1,143,770

Year-on-year growth (%) ~-1.7 -1.9 -2.4 -7.8 -4.2
Unsecured loans 1,347,657 1,322,701 1,291,953 1,191,129 1,141,775
Year-orn-year growth (%) -1.6 -1.9 2.3 -7.8 -4.1
Secured foans 5,189 4,083 3,362 2,747 1,995
Year-on-year growth (%) -15.2 -21.1 -17.8 -18.3 -27.4
: gl
04 05 06 O7 08
M Secured loans
B Unsecured loans
Unsecured Loans Outstanding, by Amount of Account
¥ million)
W:"g 2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
' Unsecured lcans cutstanding 1,347,657 1,322,701 1,291,953 1,191,129 1,141,775
9% ¥300,000 or less 122,504 122,064 115748 108,349 109,258
1o More than ¥300,00C
to ¥500,000 478,650 469,042 483,785 428,021 424,914
500 24-6%1 21.8% More than ¥500,000
to ¥1,000,000 331,288 311,848 208,354 270,514 249,333
. 30.8% More than ¥1,000,000
04 08 to ¥3,000,000 415,213 419,045 418,064 388,243 358,268
{3 ¥300,000 or less
Al More than ¥300,000 to ¥500,000
0 More than ¥500,000 to ¥1,000,000
H More than ¥1,000,000 to ¥3,000,000
Unsecured Loans Outstanding, by Interest Rate (¥ million}
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
¥ bilion Unsecured loans outstanding 1,347,657 1,322,701 1,291,953 1,191,129 1,141,775
1509 2.4% Flat rates
2.1 % 27.000%-29.200% 32,649 25,738 20179 293 23,731
1.000 52.3% 42.0% 25.550% 704,373 670,684 634,922 566,956 479,251
6.6% ' 25.000% 55,11 55,584 53,017 43,346 29,617
sop | 3% 1 saro 029 24.500% 73,465 80,645 84,480 76,172 52,297
14%] 383% 1| 23.900% 80,390 85249 87,386 84382 60,114
o 1:2% 23.500% 36,725 36,893 38936 33882 22,738
04 22.985% 158,026 146,849 133,582 112572 81,953
W £7.000%-29.200% 20.500%-22.500% 111,594 116,288 121,017 116,651 80,982
e 26.000% 18.300%-20.000% 58,099 62,349 69,706 84,895 70,765
g ipaetiminende 15.500%-18.000% 19,274 23,083 27,452 39648 164,494
B Loss than 15.000% Less than 15.000% 1,754 6,440 10,843 26869 75,606
H Loan balance-linked rates )
Loan balance-linked rataes
23.200%-29.200% 5,268 4,295 3,432 50 25
23.725%—25.550% 5,633 4,503 3,651 2,806 50
22.675%-25.550% 4,707 3,761 3,050 2,381 47
Other 502 363 283 211 168

Notes: 1. Loan balance-linked rates are applied to unsecured loans according to the amount of the loans

outstanding.

2. interest rates applicable to new accounts are reduced to 7.900%—17.800% from December 19,

2007.
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Unsecured Loans Cutstanding, by Area
{As of March 31, 2008)

4.0%

8.9%

9.0%
7.5%
18.2%
38.0%

@ Hokkaido O Kinki

Tohoku B Chugoku, Shikoku
O Kanto B Kyushu
B Chubu

Secured Loans Outstanding, by Area
{As of March 31, 2008)

4.9% 3.6%
rS.S%

/ 17.1%

50.6%

@ Hokkaido 00 Kinki

Tohoku W Chugoku, Shikoku
0 Kanto W Kyushu
W Chubu

Number of Customers

{Thousands)
3,000

2,000

1,000

04 05 068 07 08

# Secured loans
M Unsecured loans

Number of Unsecured Loan Customers, by Gender

(As of March 31, 2008)

All
. customers

customaers

A Male
B Fernale

{¥ rrillion)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Unsecured loans outstanding 1,347,657 1,322,701 1,291,953 1,191,129 1,141,775
Hokkaido 57,156 56,422 54,438 49367 45,826
Tohoku 141,064 138,103 124,112 113530 103,124
Kanto 473,993 471,115 478,733 445057 445,193
Chubu 196,658 193,647 181,614 168,254 152,709
Kinki 233,509 225434 235953 217,316 207,280
Chugoku, Shikoku 99940 97,810 90,812 83,400 B5,731
Kyushu 145334 140,167 126,288 114,201 101,899

(¥ million)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Secured loans outstanding 5,189 4,093 3,362 2,747 1,995
Hokkaido 167 124 96 78 71
Tohoku 572 448 240 178 125
Kanto 591 494 510 444 341
Chubu 423 335 232 189 145
Kinki 2,270 1,796 1,674 1,384 1,009
Chugoku, Shikoku 762 607 395 308 204
Kyushu 402 285 213 163 97
(Thousands)

200473 2005/3 2008/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of customers 2,441 2,383 2,309 2,124 2,115
Year-on-year growth (%) -3.8 -2.4 =3.1 -8.0 -0.4
Unsecured loans 2,439 2,381 2,307 2,123 2,114
Secured loans 1 1 1 1 0
{Thousands)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3  2008/3

All customers 2,439 2,381 2,307 2,123 2,114
Male 1,763 1,725 1,670 1,538 1,521
Female 675 656 636 585 593
New customers 300 317 321 250 164
Male 220 231 230 176 116
Female 79 86 90 73 48
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Number of Unsecured Loan Customers, by Age
{As of March 31, 2008)

All

customers

@ Age 20-29 L Age 50-58

B Age 30-39 W Age 60 or older

B Age 40-49

customers

Number of Unsecured Loan New Customers, by Annual Income
{As of March 31, 2008)

6.9%

25.5%

B Less than ¥2 million

¥2 million to less than ¥3 million
[ ¥3 million to less than ¥4 milion
¥4 million te less than ¥5 million
T ¥5 million to less than ¥6 million
M ¥6 millien to less than ¥7 million
W ¥7 million or more

{Thousands)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

All customers 2,439 2,381 2,307 2,123 2,114
Age 20-29 529 494 462 A 356
Age 30-39 688 683 665 617 608
Age 4049 497 491 480 447 468
Age 50-59 487 457 450 416 417
Age 80 or older 256 255 248 240 264
New customers 300 317 321 250 164
Age 20-29 134 137 135 106 66
Age 30-39 73 80 80 62 4
Age 40-49 46 51 53 41 28
Age 50-59 35 36 39 30 21
Age 80 or older 10 10 12 8 5
{Thousands)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

New customers 300 317 321 250 164
Less than ¥2 million 45 49 50 38 24
¥2 million to less than ¥3 million 71 75 76 60 39
¥3 million to less than ¥4 million 76 79 81 63 41
¥4 million to less than ¥5 million 47 49 49 38 25
¥5 million to less than ¥6 million 24 25 25 19 12
¥6 million to less than ¥7 million 16 16 16 12 8
¥7 million or more 20 21 21 17 11

Customers with annual incomes of up fo ¥7 milffon accounted for slightly more than 90% of
alt new customers. Of the 44.8 miffion private-sector wage earners in Japan, approximately
38.3 million fall into this income range (National Tax Agency data, 2006), indicating substan-
tiaf latent demand.

Unsecured Loans Qutstanding per Customer

{¥ thousand)
800

400

200

04 05 06 o7 08

|62 Fromise Co., Lta.

{¥ thousand)
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Unsecured loans outstanding
per custormer 552 555 559 560 539

Note: Unsecured loans outstanding per customer = unsecured loans outstanding (year-end) + the num-
ber of customers {year-end)




Number of Unsecured Loan Branches

2,000
1,500
1.000
500
0
04 G5 06 07 08

M Unstaffed branches
[ Staffed branches

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of unsecured loan branches 1,478 1,461 1,474 1,470 1,367

Staffed branches 430 418 415 413 306

Unstaffed branches 1,048 1,043 1,059 1,057 1,061
Number of autcmated contract

machines 1,440 1,444 1,466 1,463 1,371

Number of loan processing machines 123 452 1,013 983 365

Note: A loan processing machine Is a terminal that receives new loan applications, does a tentative credit
evaluation, and issues loan cards. Commencing in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2004, these
terminals are located in commercial areas in major cities and at roadside locations.

Number of Unsecured Loan Branches, by Area

(As of March 31, 2008)

O Hekksido O Kinkt
Tehokut Chugoku, Shikoku

 Kanto
W Chubu

B Kyushu

Unsecured Loans Outstanding per Branch

(¥ milion)
1,000

750

500

250

4 05 06 Q7 08

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
Number of unsecured loan branches 1,478 1,461 1,474 1,470 1,367
Hokkaido 69 69 72 71 64
Tohoku 141 140 141 141 128
Kanto 445 440 443 440 403
Chubu 247 242 245 245 232
Kinki 251 250 252 252 233
Chugokuy, Shikcku 136 130 130 128 125
Kyushu 189 190 191 193 182
(¥ miflion)
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 200773 2008/3

Unsecured loans outstanding
per branch 911 805 876 810 835

Note: Unsecured loans outstanding per branch = unsecured loans outstanding {year-end) + the number

of unsecured loan branches (year-end)
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Number of Channels

120.000
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O Promise ATMs  Tie-up CDs and ATMs
W Commercial finance institutions
B Sales finance (shinpan) companies
O Distributor-affliated credit
card companies
W Other

Per Employee Data

{¥ thousand)
24,000

12,000

o

L T

-120,000
04 05 068 07 08

B Net incoma per employee

Actual Average Yield of Unsecured Loans

(%)
30

20

0a 05 06 07 08
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2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of channels

98,654 108,580 110,456 112,372 116,620

Promise ATMs

1,725 1,714 1,684 1,682 1,569

Tie-up CDs and ATMs

96,829 104,866 108,762 110,680 115,051

Commercial finance institutions

91,414 100,369 104,688 107,663 112,797

Sales finance {shinpan) companies 1,437 1,095 797 509 259
Distributor-affiliated credit
card companies 3,341 3,116 2,961 2,202 994
Cther 837 286 316 316 1,001
Intermediaries:

Convenience stores”

14,614 15,123 15,661 15397 15,732

* Started tie-ups with FamityMart Co., Ltd. in September 1998; with LAWSON, INC. in August 2001;
and with Three F Co., Ltd. in March 2002. In February 2007, we closed tie-ups with Three F.

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of employees

3,323 3,463 3,582 3,544 3,339

Male

1,778 1,773 1,824 1,789 1,862

Female

1,545 1,690 1,758 1,755 1,477

Loans cutstanding per employee
¥ million)

407 383 361 336 L))

Net income (loss) per employee
(¥ thousand)

14,841 19,686 11,444 (105,795) 1,882

Notes: 1. Part-time, temporary, and seconded employees are not included in the above figures.,

2. Loans outstanding per employee =

of employeas (year-end)

censumer loans cutstanding (year-end) + number

3. Net income (loss} per employee = non-consolidated net income <+ number of employees

{year-end)

At March 31, 2008, the average age of employees was 34.8 years (37.8 for males and 31.3
for females), while the average period of continuous service was 10.7 years (13.7 for males

and 6.6 for females).

(%)
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Actual average yield of unsecured
loans

22.87 22.71 22.54 21.86 21.10




Loan Losses

{¥ bison) (%)
150 i2

04 05 €6 07 o8

A Loan bosses
= Loan loss ratio {%)

Nonperforming Loans

{¥ bZon) )
100 12

75 8

50 6

25 3

0 0

04 05 08 07 OB

W Credits of bankrupt borrowers

[ Delinguent loans

[3 Delinquent loans three maonths o more
past the due date

1 Restructured loans

= Nonperforming loans ratio (%)

Guaranteed Loans Outstanding

(¥ bilkon)
400

300

04 05 06 07 08

(¥ million)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Consumer loans outstanding 1,352,847 1,326,794 1,295,316 1,193,876 1,143,770
Loan losses 93955 88589 90,659 105266 116,466
Unsecured loans 93,585 88,210 a0,462 105,027 116,306
Secured loans 369 379 196 239 159
Loan loss ratio (%) 6.95 6.68 7.00 8.82 10.18
Credit losses 115,255 77,689 92,809 205,172 74,538
Provision for uncollectible loans 108,017 77,689 92,809 199,128 74,538
Additional expense for loan losses 7,237 — —_ 6,043 —
Collection of written-off loans 4,522 4,226 4,495 4,452 4,336

Note: Commencing in the fiscal year ended March 31,

20086, expenses for adjusted instalment payments

and claims for indemnities are being included in credit losses on the income statement. However, in
the above figures these expenses have been removed.

¥ million)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Consumer loans outstanding 1,352,847 1,326,794 1,295,316 1,193,876 1,143,770

Nonperforming loans 59,681 67,487 72,496 81,789 102,292

Nonperforming loans ratic (%) 4,41 5.09 5.60 6.85 8.94

Credits of bankrupt borrowers 1,135 931 695 492 465

Delinguent loans 160 96 80 76 4,790
Delinquent loans three months

or more past the due date 11,132 9,561 10,964 14,292 18,673

Restructured loans 47,254 56,806 60,745 66,927 78,363

(¥ million)

2004/3 2005/3 2008/3 2007/3 2008/3

Guaranieed loans outstanding 2,779 4818 163,589 281,385 387,399

Guaranteed loans to
consolidated subsidiary —

— 86,056 123,180 126,956

Note: In the fiscal year ernded March 31, 2006, Promise's guaranteed loans outstanding rose substantially
due to its new joint consumer finance business with Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation anc

At-Loan Co., Ltd.

| Arual Report 2008 | 65 |




Promise’s Bond Issues |
{As of June 24, 2008)

Face Amount Coupon Rate

Type Date Issued {¥ million) Maturity Date (%) Rating Purpose

Straight bonds Nov. 10, 1999 10,000 Nov. 10, 2009 2.95 A (R&h Consumer loans funding

Straight bonds Feb. 15, 2000 15,000 Feb. 15, 2010 2.56 AA— (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&l

Straight bonds May 31, 2000 10,000 Jun. 1, 2012 2.90 AA- (JCR) Consumer leans funding
A (R&l)

Straight bonds Sep. 26, 2001 10,000 Sep. 26, 2008 1.63 AA- (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&l

Straight bends Jun. 24, 2002 10,000 Jun. 24, 2009 2.05 AA- (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&)

Straight bonds Jul. 31, 2002 10,000 Jul, 30, 2010 2.29 AA- (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A [R&)

Straight bonds Jun. 4, 2003 15,000 Jun. 4, 2013 1.37 A+ {JCR) Consurner loans funding
A (Ra)

Straight bonds Apr. 21, 2004 10,000 Apr. 21, 2014 210 A+ (JCR) Consurner loans funding
A (R&H

Straight bonds Apr. 20, 2005 10,000 Apr. 20, 2010 G.79 A+ (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&l)

Straight bonds Nov. 28, 2005 10,000 Nov. 28, 2011 1.38 A+ (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&l

Straight bonds Dec. 19, 2006 10,000 Dec. 17, 2010 1.70 A+ (JCR) Consumer loans funding
A (R&l)

Straight bonds Dec. 19, 2006 10,000 Dec. 19, 2011 193 A+ [JCR) Cansumer loans funding
A (R&)

Straight bonds Feb. 16, 2007 20,000 Feb. 15, 2013 2.05 A2 (Moody's) Consumer loans funding
A (JCR)
A (RaY

Straight bonds Mar. 23, 2007 20,000 Mar. 20, 2014 2.06 A2 (Moody's) Consumer loans funding
A (JCR)
A (R&)

Straight bonds Apr. 19, 2007 20,000 Apr. 19, 2011 1.63 AZ  (Moody's) Consumer loans funding
A (JCR)
A (R&)

U.S. dollar Jun. 13, 2007 0.5 billion Jun. 13, 2012 595 Consumer loans funding

Straight bonds U.S. dollar

Straight bonds Oct. 11, 2007 20,000 Qct. 11, 2013 2.74 A2  (Moody's) Consumer lcans funding
A {JCR)
A (R&))

Note; Ratings are those published by JCR (Japan Credit Rating Agency, Ltd.), R&l (Rating and Investment Information, Inc.) and Moody’s Japan K.K. and are as of
the respective date issuad.

Ratings of Promise {As of August 2008}

Shori-Term Bond

Long-Term Bond

Japan Credit Rating Agency, Lid. A- J-1
Rating and Investment Information, Inc. A a-1
Moody's Japan K.K, A3 —
STANDARD & POOR'S BBEE+ A-2
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Industry Data I

New Consumer Credit, by Type of Lender

(%100 million / %)
2002/12 YOY  2003/12 YOY 2004/12 YOY 200512 YOY 2006/12 YOY
Consumer credit 728,206 —1.7 730,147 0.3 741417 15 765056 32 755510 -1.2
Sales on credit 363,458 24 379,301 4.4 401,945 60 430347 7.1 449,856 4.5
Consumer finance 364,766 -5.5 350,846 -3.8 339,472 -3.2 334,700 -1.4 305654 8.7
Consumer loans 244656 -0.8 238,164 -2.7 237650 -0.2 245283 32 218,863 -10.8
Commercial finance institutions 40,448 1.5 39,4681 -2.4 33,005 -16.4 40,458 226 26,364 -34.8
Consumer finance companies
(including Promise) 101,917 -4.1 97,607 -4.3 102,845 55 104194 1.3 92,703 -11.0
Sales finance {Shinpar) companies 43,363 2.1 43,437 0.2 43,209 0.5 36,682 -75.17 35,888 -2.2
Bank-affiliated credit card companies 32,087 -1.1 30,330 -5.5 30,022 -1.0 33696 722 31,822 =56
Distributor-affiliated credit card companies 17,025 7.6 17,737 4.2 19,231 &84 20,653 6.9 22,553 9.7
Others 9,826 0.2 9,692 -1.4 9,338 -3.7 9680 37 9533 -15
Note: “YOY" stands for year-on-year percentage increase or decrease.
Source: Japan Credit Industry Association, Japan Credit Industry Statistics 2008
Consumer Credit Outstanding, by Type of Lender
(¥100 million / %)
2002/12 YOy 2003/12 YOY 2004/12 YOY 2005/12 YOY 2006/12 YOY
Caonsumer credit 807,750 —4.4 595118 -2.1 582415 -2.1 559,384 40 536812 4.0
Sales on credit 148,353 -3.5 148,316 00 147,711 -04 150,394 1.8 148,964 -1.0
Consumer finance 450,307 4.7 446,802 -2.7 434,704 -2.7 409,000 -59 387,848 52
Consumer loans 352,849 -1.6 346,492 -1.8 344,999 -04 330471 4.2 315477 45
Commercial finance institutions 185,566 -7.7 178,887 -3.5 176,795 -1.2 166,273 -6.0 159,884 -3.8
Consurmer finance companies
(including Promise) 102,357 56 101,755 0.6 101,571 -0.2 98,862 -27 92,107 -6.8
Sales finance (Shinpan) companies 40140 4.7 40,291 04 39,696 -1.5 36,760 -7.4 35002 4.8
Bank-affiliated credit card companies 9,434 36 8,531 1.0 9,964 4.5 10,390 4.3 9,445 -9.1
Distributor-affiliated credit card companies 9880 7.2 10,174 3.2 11,283 70.9 12,378 8.7 13,011 5.1
QOthers 5492 6.6 5,754 4.8 5600 -1.1 5808 2.1 5928 2.1

Note: "YQY" stands for year-on-year percentage increase or decrease.

New Consumer Credit, by Type of Lender

(¥ trlicn)
a0
30
20 i o o u o=
PNy
) u_u u u u
0 : .
g2 03 04 05 06
W Others

Cistributor-affiliated credit card companies
[ Bank-affiliated credit card companies
M Sales finance (Shinpan) companies
{3 Censumer finance companies {including Promise)
M Commercia! finance institutions

Source: Japan Credit Industry Association, Japan Credit industry Statistics 2008

Consumer Credit Outstanding, by Type of Lender

(¥ trillion)
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O Consumer finance companies (including Promise)
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Consumer Loans Outstanding of Five Leading
Consumer Finance Companies

(¥ trillion)
a

6 58 B |

(=] N R
;

00/3 01/3 02/3 03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 0873

B Guarantesd loans outstanding for banks
[ Consumer lcans outstanding of joint ventures
B Consumer loans outstanding

Notes: 1. Consumer loans outstanding {for loan business) at year-end.
2. Joint ventures are MOBIT, At-Loan, and DC Cash One.

Source: Companies’ financial results

Consumer Finance Industry Oligopoly
{As of March 2007)

90.7%
(¥9.8 trillion)

Total
consumer
leans
outstanding:
(10,9 trillion)

60.2%
{¥6.5 trillion)

0 25 major consumer finance companies:
Companies more than ¥50 billion in consumer loans outstanding
B Aiful, Acom, Promise, and Takefuji

Sources: Financial Services Agency and companies' financial results

Number of Registered Moneylenders and Reduction in Maximum Interest Rate under Capital Subscription Law

Movember 1983:
Enactrment of regulatory law.

; Under Capital Subscription Law, maximum
coreenes | Quer 220 interest rata lowered 1o 73.0%, from 108.5%
November 1986:
- . Nevemnber 1891:
50 gaﬂgﬂalgtfr?ggate Maximum inlerest rate ‘
) 8 o lowered to 40.004% e 2000 et
32 ¥ ) 3 3 3 35 3433 3 ¥ 0 30 207 8 |o$gcujTolgge.r§§srae
' B B 26 94

20 ! 18
10

0

Source: Financial Services Agency

Number of Salary Earners, by Annual Income

83/10 85/3 B86/3 87/3 88/3 893 0043 91/3 92/3 93/3 94/3 95/3 96/3 G7/3 98/3 9973

003 01/3 02/3 03/3 04/3 05/3 06/3 07/3 08/3

{Thousands / %)

200212 %  2003/12 %  2004/12 %  2005/12 % 2006/12 Y%

¥2 million or less 8530 19.7 2,021 20.2 9,632 21.6 9,812 21.8 10,228 228
More than ¥2 miillion to ¥3 million 7,083 158 7,047 158 7031 158 7,104 158 7,180 16.0
More than ¥3 million to ¥4 million 7,996 179 7,830 17.5 7,569 17.0 7,716 17.2 7,562 16.9
More than ¥4 million to ¥5 million 6,495 14.5 6,470 14.5 6,418 14.4 6,380 14.2 6,250 139
More than ¥5 million to ¥6 million 4,724 10.6 4,591 10.3 4479 10.7 4,520 10.1 4,313 9.6
More than ¥6 million to ¥7 million 3,090 69 2063 6.6 2863 64 2875 64 2,859 6.4
More than ¥7 million 6,828 153 6,741 151 6,539 14.7 6,521 14.5 6,454 144
Total 44724 100.0 44,661 100.0 44,530 700.0 44,836 100.0 44,845 100.0

Note: “%" figures refer to percentage distribution.
Source: National Tax Agency
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Applications for Personal Bankruptcy (Nationwide)

(%)

2004/3 YOV 2005/3 YOY 2006/3 YOV 2007/3 YOY  2008/3 YOY
April 22,126 236 19,723 -10.9 16,522 -16.2 14,302 -13.4 12,737 -10.9
May 21,310 20.7 15,800 -25.9 14,126 -10.6 13295 -59 12404 -6.7
Jung 21,789 26.1 18,675 -14.3 17,193 -7.9 15,087 -12.2 13,354 -T11.5
July 22991 123 17,840 -22.4 15,614 -12.5 13,484 —-13.6 12,598 -6.6
August 18,162 7.5 16,206 -10.8 15,523 4.2 13,600 -712.4 12,059 -11.3
September 19,689 11.4 16,517 -15.7 15,250 -7.7 13,486 -11.6 10,862 -19.5
October 20,851 1.2 16,555 -20.6 15,141 8.5 14041 -7.3 13,194 -6.0
November 17,207 -11.5 16,5622 4.0 15,291 -7.5 13,053 -714.6 12,284 -5.9
December 21,682 -1.0 19,820 8.6 16,361 -17.5 14,720 -10.0 13,219 -10.2
January 14,000 -85 10,856 -22.5 10,479 -3.5 9,381 -10.5 8,211 -12.5
February 17,9286 -8.1 14,415 ~-19.6 14,359 0.4 12,432 -13.4 11,184 -10.0
March 21,818 -0.2 i8,002 -17.5 16,001 -11.17 13,728 -14.2 11,841 -13.7
Total 239,451 57 200931 -16.7 181,860 -95 160,619 -17.7 143,947 -104
Note: “YOY" stands for year-on-year percentage increase or decrease.
Source: The Supreme Court
Applications by Individuals for Civil Rehabilitation (Nationwide)

(%}

2004/3  YOY 2005/3  YOY 2006/3  YOY 2007/3  YOY  2008/3 YOY
April 1,812 805 2363 236 2235 -54 2,060 -7.8 2,348 140
May 1,852 88.6 1,932 -1.0 1859 1.4 2028 36 2327 14.7
June 2,132 106.2 2,453 15.1 2375 =32 2370 0.2 2,524 6.5
July 2,258 89.7 2299 1.8 2240 -2.6 2,114 -56 2,434 151
August 1,827 76.6 2093 86 2,183 43 2140 -2.0 2,303 7.6
September 2,072 73.0 2,081 0.4 2111 1.4 2127 0.8 2,147 0.9
OCctober 2,343 636 2,154 8.1 2,160 03 2,264 48 2,374 4.9
November 2,021 37.3 2252 114 2180 -32 225 35 2,437 8.0
December 2,568 55.7 2583 038 2533 -2.2 2,783 8.9 2,53 -89
January 1,583 328 1,524 -3.7 1,503 -1.4 1586 6.5 1,587 0.1
February 2,099 438 2086 -1.6 2,095 1.4 2,220 6.0 2,202 08
March 2,449 38.0 2,482 1.3 2,372 -4.4 2441 29 2,214 -9.3
Tota! 25316 624 26,288 3.8 25946 -1.3 26,390 1.7 27,432 3.9

Note: “YOY" stands for year-on-year percentage increase or decrease.
Source: The Supreme Court
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Overview of the Four Personal Credit Information Bureaus

Consumer finance sector Sales finance sector Bank sector Independent sector
Zenjoren Ccic Zenginkyo {(KSC} CCB ,
Federation of Credit Pergonal Credit Information ¥
Bureaus of Japan iCenter of Japanese
!Bankers Association ?
Date of establishment  September 1976 September 1984 Octaber 1988 August 197!
System Membership system Membership system Membership system Membership system
Registered members 1,544 companies 700 companies 1,425 companies 562 companies
3,741 offices {as of Mar, 2008) {as of Mar. 20, 2008) (as of Mar. 2008}
Amount of 23.51 million people {after entry  487.78 milion transactions (lotal)  128.57 miflion transactions (total) 291,77 milfon transactions {total)
data recorded in database) {as of Mar. 2008) (as of Mar. 20, 2008) {as of Mar. 2008)
Number of reference  83.83 million 147.62 million About 13.92 million 4,63 million
{Fiscal 2007) {Fiscal 2007: basic service (Fiscal 2007) (for May 2008}

forling cradit inquiries, credit
batch inquiries))

Scope of data recorded Al transactions must be recorded  All transactions must be recorded

All transactions must be recorded

All transactions must be recorded

Recorded on each member
compary’s month-end ¢losing
date (minimum of once per month)

Frequency of At the time of transaction
data recording

Recorded at least once
per month

Recorded on each member
company's month-end closing
date (minimum of once per month)

Hours of credit inquiries 9:00-21:00 §:00-22:00

Weekdays: 8:00-22:00

8:00-26:00

Week-ends and holidays: Wed., Sun., End of month:
8:00-16:00 8:00-21:00
Sources: Consumer Credit Monthly (Septembar 2007 editions); Web sites of each bureau
Number of Individuals Registered at Zenjoren
Mo}
% 233 235

17.4
16.4
128 127 138 &6 ]

11g 122 128 127 '

95/3 96/3 57/3 98/3 9943 00/3 T1/2 0243
Source: Zenjoren {Federation of Credit Bureaus of Japan)

Conceptual Diagram of Information Bureaus

@nks, Credit Unions, etc)

=
Zenginkyo
Crodit Informatio
Center of Japanese
w Association

CRIN

Creit Inf o Network Zenjoren
redit Information Netwol Star Net Systern
Mutual exchange of (STARS)

arrears information

Consumer finance

Sales finance com panies,) )
companies, etc.

credit card companies, efc.

~
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Corporate Information |

(As of March 31, 2008)

Corporate Data

Head Office: 1-2-4, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Fiscal Year: April 1 1o March 31

Tokyo 100-0004, Japan Paid-in Capital: ¥80,738 million

Tel: +81-3-3287-1515 Number of Employees: 3,339

URL: http://cyber.promise.co.jp/ Auditor: Toyo Horwath
Date of Establishment: March 20, 1962 Listing: First Section of Tokyo Siock Exchange
Shareholder and Investor Information
Commeon Stock Authorized: 300,000,000 shares

Issued: 134,866,665 shares

Number of Shareholders 10,674
Administrator of The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, Limited
Shareholders' Register 4-5-33, Kitahama, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-0041, Japan
Principal Shareholders (Thousands / %)
Name Shareholdings Percent of Total Shares issued
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 27.926 20.71
Ryoichi Jinnai 10,000 7.41
Yumiko Jinnal 8,644 6.41
MOXLEY AND COMPANY 6,981 5.18
NORTHERN TRUST CO. (AVFC) SUB A/C AMERICAN CLIENTS 5,795 4.30
Hero and Company 4,144 3.07
The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, Limited 4,000 2.97
NATS CUMCO 3.070 2.28
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust Account) 3,025 2.24
Nippon Life Insurance Company 2,650 1.96
Total 76,237 56.53

Notes: 1. Promise holds 8,048 thousand shares of treasury stock. However, it is not included in the above list of principal shareholders.

2. The shares held by The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, Limited, include 3,600 thousand shares that have been entrusted to Japan Trustee

Services Bank, Ltd., in connection with an employee retirement benefit trust.

3. On May §, 2007, in accordance with “Disclosure of targe shareholdings™ requirement under the Securities and Exchange Law {currently, Financial
Products and Exchange Law), Promise received notification from Brandes Investment Partners, L.P. that it held a total of 9.081 thousand shares in
Promise as of April 30, 2007. However, since this company was not listed in the registry of sharehelders, Promise is unable to ascertain the number of

shares held by this company. As a result, it is not included in the above list of principal shareholders.

4. On August 22, 2007, in accordance with *Disclosure of large shareholdings™ requirement under the Securities and Exchange Law (currentty, Financial
Products and Exchange Law), Promise received notification from Templeton Investment Counsel, LLC, Franklin Templeton Investment Management
Limited and Franklin Templeton Investments Corp. that they held a total of 8,393 thousand shares {3,364 thousand shares, 2,789 thousand shares and
2,829 thousand shares respectively} in Promigse as of August 15, 2007. However, since these companies were not listed in the registry of sharsholders,
Promise is unable to ascertain the number of shares held by these companies. As a result, it is not included in the above list of principal shareholders.

5. On March 5, 2008, in accordance with “Disclosure of large shareholdings” requirement under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, Promise
received notification from Tradewinds Global Investors, LLC that it held a total of 7,527 thousand shares in Promise as of February 29, 2008. However,
since this company was net listed in the registry of shareholders, Promise is unable 1o ascertain the number of shares held by this company. As a result,

it is not included in the above list of principal sharehclders.
B. The figures in Number of Shareholders have bean round off to thousands of shares.

Composition of Shareholders (Thousands}
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

Number of shares outstanding at year-end 125,966 134,866 134,866 134,866 134,866
Commercial finance institutions 36,936 58,047 53,187 45712 45,361
Percentage of total (%) 28.3 43.1 39.4 33.9 33.6
Other companies 6,347 5,301 5,085 5,008 3,759
Percentage of total (%) 5.0 4.0 3.8 3.7 2.8
Non-Japanese companies 45,071 45888 45,144 52930 54,666
Percentage of total (%) 35.8 34.0 33.5 39.3 40.5
Individuals and others 32663 25185 23,401 23,1656 23,030
Percentage of total (%) 26.0 i8.7 17.3 17.1 17.1
Treasury stock 4,948 354 8,047 8,048 8,048
Percentage of total (%) 3.8 0.2 6.0 6.0 6.0
Number of shareholders 6,210 5,710 7,139 10474 10,674
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PROMISE CO., LTD.

Corporate Communications Department

1-2-4, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004, Japan
Tel: +81-3-3213-25456
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